
	 	

	 	 	
	

	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

Application: Launch Expeditionary Learning
Charter School 
Geoffrey Roehm - groehm@launchschool.org 
2020-2021 Annual Report 

Entry 1 School Info and Cover Page 

Completed Jul 30 2021 

Instructions 

Required of ALL Charter Schools 

Each Annual Report begins with a completed School Information and Cover Page. The information is 
collected in a survey format within Annual Report portal. When entering information in the portal, some 
of the following items may not appear, depending on your authorizer and/or your responses to related 
items. 

Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page 

(New schools that were not open for instruction for the 2020-2021 school year are not required 

to complete or submit an annual report this year). 

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the 

other tasks assigned to you by your school's authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this 

cover page task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2021) or you may 

not be assigned the correct tasks. 

BASIC INFORMATION 

a. SCHOOL NAME 

(Select name from the drop down menu) 

LAUNCH EXPEDITIONARY LEARNING CHARTER SCHOOL 331600861003 

1 / 33 
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a1. Popular School Name 

Launch 

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of June 30th, 2021) 

Please select the correct authorizer as of June 30, 2021 or you may not be assigned the correct tasks. 

BOARD OF REGENTS 

c. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION 

CSD #16 - BROOKLYN 

d. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER 

12/2010 

e. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR INSTRUCTION 

8/2012 

f. APPROVED SCHOOL MISSION (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools only) 

MISSION STATEMENT 

Launch’s mission is to prepare students to thrive in college and careers by providing a public education 

rooted in active learning experiences and powerful character development. 
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g. KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools only) 

KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Briefly describe each Key Design Elements (KDE) as presented in the schools 

approved charter. KDEs are those general aspects of the school that are innovative or unique to the 

school’s mission and goals, are core to the school’s overall design, and are critical to its success. 

KDE 1 The Five Domains of Schooling: Curriculum, 
Instruction, Culture and Character, Student-
Engaged Assessment and Leadership 

KDE 2 The Three Dimensions of Student Achievement: 
Mastery of Knowledge and Skills, Character and 

High-Quality Work 

KDE 3 (No response) 

KDE 4 (No response) 

KDE 5 (No response) 

KDE 6 (No response) 

KDE 7 (No response) 

KDE 8 (No response) 

KDE 9 (No response) 

KDE 10 (No response) 

Need additional space for variables 

No 

h. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL) 

www.launchschool.org 
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310 

285 

i. TOTAL MAX APPROVED ENROLLMENT FOR THE 2020-2021 SCHOOL YEAR (exclude Pre-K 

program enrollment) 

j. TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT ON JUNE 30, 2021 (exclude Pre-K program enrollment) 

k. GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2020-2021 (exclude Pre-K program students) 

Check all that apply 

Grades Served 6, 7, 8 

l1. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT 

ORGANIZATION? 

No 

FACILITIES INFORMATION 

m. FACILITIES 

Will the school maintain or operate multiple sites in 2021-2022? 

No, just one site. 
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School Site 1 (Primary) 

m1. SCHOOL SITES 

Please provide information on Site 1 for the upcoming school year. 

Physical Phone Number District/CSD 

Address 

Grades to be 

Served at Site 

for coming 

year (K-5, 6-9, 
etc.) 

Receives 

Rental 
Assistance for 
Which Grades 

(If yes, enter 
the appropriate 

grades. If no, 
enter No). 

1580 Dean St., 
Site 1 Brooklyn, NY 718-604-6910 NYC CSD 16 6-8 No 

11213 

m1a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1. 

Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address 

718-704-6910 
groehm@launchsc 

hool.org 

718-604-6910 
cschlafer@launchs 

chool.org 

718-604-6910 
cschlafer@launchs 

chool.org 

718-604-6910 
groehm@launchsc 

hool.org 

718-604-6910 
wantoine@launchs 

chool.org 

718-604-6910 
groehm@launchsc 

hool.org 

School Leader 

Operational Leader 

Compliance 

Contact 

Complaint Contact 

DASA Coordinator 

Phone Contact for 
After Hours 

Emergencies 

Name 

Geoffrey Roehm 

Camille Schlafer 

Camille Schlafer 

Geoffrey Roehm 

Winsdy Antoine 

Geoffrey Roehm 
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m1b. Is site 1 in public (co-located) space or in private space? 

Co-located Space 

m1c. Please list the terms of your current co-location. 

Date school 
will leave 

current co-
location 

Site 1 NA 

Is school 
working with 

NYCDOE to 

expand into 

current 
space? 

No 

If so, list 
year 
expansion 

will occur. 

Is school 
working with 

NYCDOE to 

move to 

separate 

space? 

No 

If so, list the 

proposed 

space and 

year planned 

for move 

NA 

School at 
Full Capacity 

at Site 

Yes 

IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC 

m1d. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection Report 

for school site 1 if located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC . 

Certificate of Occupancy and Fire Inspection. Provide a copy of a current and non-expired 

certificate of occupancy (if outside NYC or in private space in NYC). For schools that are not in 

district space (NYC co-locations), provide a copy of a current and non-expired certificate of 

occupancy, and a copy of the current annual fire inspection results, which should be dated on 

or after July 1, 2021. 

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO) 

Site 1 Fire Inspection Report 

CHARTER REVISIONS DURING THE 2020-2021 SCHOOL YEAR 
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n1. Were there any revisions to the school’s charter during the 2020-2021 school year? (Please 

include approved or pending material and non-material charter revisions). 

No 

o. Has your school's Board of Trustee's approved a budget for the 2020-2021 FY? 

Yes 

ATTESTATIONS 

p. Individual Primarily Responsible for Submitting the Annual Report. 

Name Geoffrey Roehm 

Position Executive Director 

Phone/Extension 973-818-8543 

Email groehm@launchschool.org 

p. Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board President) 

below attest that our school has reviewed, understands and will comply with the employee 

clearance and fingerprint requirements as outlined in Entry 10 and found in the NYSED CSO 

Fingerprint Clearance Oct 2019 Memo. Click YES to agree. 

Responses Selected: 

Yes 
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q. Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board President) 

below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and accurate and that this 

charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent Federal, 

State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We understand that if any information in any part 

of this report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute grounds 

for the revocation of our charter. Click YES to agree and then use the mouse on your PC or the 

stylus on your mobile device to sign your name). 

Responses Selected: 

Yes 

Signature, Head of Charter School 
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Signature, President of the Board of Trustees 

Date 

Jul 30 2021 

Thank you. 

Entry 3 Progress Toward Goals 

Completed Nov 1 2021 

Instructions 
Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-authorized charter schools 

For the 2020-2021 school year, any academic or 
organization goals that cannot be evaluated due to school 
closure resulting in a lack of data and changes in testing, 
surveying, and other usual practices should be reported as 
“N/A”. Deadline is November 1, 2021. 
PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is
marked optional for administrative purposes only. 
Entry 3 Progress Toward Goals 
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PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS 

Board of Regents-authorized and NYCDOE-authorized charter schools only. 

Complete the tables provided. List each goal and measure as contained in the school’s currently approved 

charter, and indicate whether the school has met or not met the goal. Please provide information for all 
goals no later than November 2, 2021. 

1. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS 

For the 2020-2021 school year, any academic goals
that cannot be evaluated due to school closure 
resulting in a lack of data and changes in testing, 
surveying, and other usual practices should be 
reported as “N/A”. 

2020-2021 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals 

Academic Student Measure Used to Goal - Met, Not 
Performance Goal Evaluate Progress Met or Unable to 

Toward Attainment Assess 

of Goal 

5-year Impact Goal State test data 

1: Launch students 

will become 
SLC's 

Academic Goal 1 

intellectually 

independent 
learners and 

achieve mastery of 
knowledge and 

EL Education 

Implementation 

Review Scores for 
aligned core 

practices (27, 28, 
Met 

If not met, 
describe efforts 

the school will take 

to meet goal. If 
unable to assess 

goal, type N/A for 
Not Applicable 

This year's focus 

was on the EL 

Education IR, 
where the school 
made tremendous 

10 / 33 



	 	

	 	

	 	

	

	

	 	

	 	
	 	
	 	

	 	
	

	
	 	
	

	 	
	

	

	

	 	
	 	
	

	

	

	
	 	

	
	 	 	

	
	 	

	 	

	 	
	 	
	 	

	 	
	

	 	

	
	

	 	
	 	

	

	

	 	
	
	 	

	

	 	

	
	

	
	 	 	
	
	 	 	
	 	

	 	
	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

skills through risk-
taking, 
collaboration and 

meaningful 
standards-aligned 

work. 

Academic Goal 2 

Academic Goal 3 

Academic Goal 4 

Academic Goal 5 

Academic Goal 6 

Academic Goal 7 

Academic Goal 8 

Academic Goal 9 

Academic Goal 10 

5-Year Impact Goal SLC's 

2: Launch students 

will develop the EL Education 

mindsets and skills Implementation 

to become Scores for aligned 

effective learners, core practices (20, Met 
treat others well 21, 22) 
and positively 

contribute to their Disciplinary Data 

school, community 

and beyond. Belonging Data 

5-year Impact Goal 
3: Launch students 

will develop the 

mindsets and skills 

necessary to 

produce work that 
demonstrates 

complexity, 
authenticity and 

craftsmanship and 

through doing it 
achieve more than 

they thought 
possible. 

29) 

Walkthrough data 

Belonging survey 

data 

SLC's 

EL Education 

Implementation 

Review Scores for Unable to Assess 
aligned core 

practices (1, 2) 

HQW protocol 
scores 

growth year-over-
year. 

Again, clear 
growth in EL 

Education IR 

scores as well as 

significant growth 

in RJ practices 

data. 

ACHIEVED: EL 

Education IR 

scores 

NOT ACHIEVED: 
We were unable to 

run high-quality 

work protocols in a 

similar fashion so 

were unable to 

assess this metric 
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2. Do have more academic goals to add? 

No 

4. ORGANIZATION GOALS 

For the 2020-2021 school year, any organization
goals that cannot be evaluated due to school closure
resulting in a lack of data and changes in testing, 
surveying, and other usual practices should be 
reported as “N/A”. 

2020-2021 Progress Toward Attainment of Organization Goals 

Organizational Measure Used to Goal - Met, Not 
Goal Evaluate Progress Met, or Unable to 

Assess 

State tests for all 
students and sub-
groups 

Achieve Reading growth 

Org Goal 1 exceptional Partially Met 
student outcomes High school 

acceptances 

Data platform 

creation 

EL Education 

credentialing Achieve excellence Org Goal 2 progress and Met in the EL Education Implementation model 

12 / 33 

If not met, 
describe efforts 

the school will take 

to meet goal. If 
unable to assess 

goal, type N/A for 
Not Applicable 

N/A for state tests 



	 	

	 	

	
	 	

	 	

	

	

	

	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	

Review 

Org Goal 3 

Org Goal 4 

Org Goal 5 

Org Goal 6 

Org Goal 7 

Org Goal 8 

Org Goal 9 

Org Goal 10 

Org Goal 11 

Org Goal 12 

Org Goal 13 

Org Goal 14 

Org Goal 15 

Org Goal 16 

Org Goal 17 

Org Goal 18 

Org Goal 19 

Org Goal 20 

Establish a 

reputation and a Annual staff track record for retention recruiting, Met 
developing and Staff survey data retaining 

exceptional staff 

5. Do have more organizational goals to add? 

No 

13 / 33 



	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	

	 	 	
	 	

	 	
	

	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

6. FINANCIAL GOALS 

2020-2021 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals 

Financial Goals 

Financial Goal 1 Clean annual audit 

Financial Goal 2 

Financial Goal 3 

Financial Goal 4 

Financial Goal 5 

Measure Used to 

Evaluate Progress 

Annual 
independent audit 

Goal - Met, Not 
Met, or Partially 

Met 

Met 

If not met, 
describe efforts 

the school will take 

to meet goal. 

7. Do have more financial goals to add? 

No 

Thank you. 

Entry 4 - Audited Financial Statements 

Completed Oct 22 2021 

Required of ALL Charter Schools 

ALL SUNY-authorized charter schools must upload the financial statements in .pdf format into the 
SUNY Epicenter system no later than November 1, 2021. SUNY CSI will forward to NYSED CSO. 

ALL Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized charter schools must upload final, audited 
financial statements to the Annual Report Portal no later than November 1, 2021. Upload the 
independent auditor’s report, any advisory and/or management letter, and the internal controls report as 
one submission, combined into a .PDF file, ensuring that security features such as password protection 
are turned off. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes 
only. 

Launch FY21 Audit Package (merged) 

14 / 33 



	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 		 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 		 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

Filename: Launch FY21 Audit Package merged.pdf Size: 665.6 kB 

Entry 4b – Audited Financial Report Template (BOR/NYC/BOE) 
Completed Dec 20 2021 

Instructions - Regents-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

Regents-authorized schools must download and complete the Excel spreadsheet entitled “Audited 
Financial Report Template” from the online portal or the website at 2020-2021 Charter School Annual 
Report webpage. Upload the completed file in Excel format. Due November 1, 2021. 

Education Corporations with more than one school should complete the Excel spreadsheet for 
the Education Corporation as a whole, not for the individual schools. Please submit the same 
Excel spreadsheet for each of the schools. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes 
only. 

Launch Expeditionary Learning CS_BEDS-331600861003_2020-21 

Filename: Launch Expeditionary Learning CS lZq2Bkb.xlsx Size: 75.2 kB 

Entry 4c – Additional Financial Documents 

Completed Oct 22 2021 

Instructions - Regents, NYCDOE and Buffalo BOE authorized schools must upload financial 
documents in this section by November 1, 2021. The items listed below should be uploaded, with an 
explanation if not applicable or available. For example, a “federal Single Audit was not required because 
the school did not expend federal funds of more than the $750,000 Threshold.” 

1. Advisory and/or Management letter 
2. Federal Single Audit 
3. CSP Agreed-Upon Procedure Report 
4. Evidence of Required Escrow Account for each school[1] 
5. Corrective Action Plan for Audit Findings and Management Letter Recommendations 

[1] Note: For BOR schools chartered or renewed after the 2017-2018 school year, the escrow account per 
school is $100,000. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes 
only. 

Launch Addl Financial Documents 

Filename: Launch Addl Financial Documents.pdf Size: 294.0 kB 

Entry 4d - Financial Services Contact Information 

Completed Oct 22 2021 

Instructions: Please enter the contact information for school staff, firms or other entities providing 
financial services to the education corporation by November 1, 2021. 

15 / 33 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	

					

	 	 	 	 	

	 	
	

	 	
	

	 	
	

	

	 	 	 	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	 	
	 	

	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

Form for "Financial Services Contact Information" 

1. School Based Fiscal Contact Information 

School Based Fiscal 
Contact Name 

School Based Fiscal 
Contact Email 

School Based Fiscal 
Contact Phone 

Camille Schlafer 

2. Audit Firm Contact Information 

School Audit 
Contact Name 

School Audit 
Contact Email 

School Audit 
Contact Phone 

Years Working With 

This Audit Firm 

PKF O'Connor 
Davies 

5 

3. If applicable, please provide contact information for the school's outsourced financial 

services firm. 

Firm Name Contact Mailing Email Phone Years With 

Person Address Firm 

Entry 5 – Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget 
Completed Oct 22 2021 

Instructions - Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized charter schools should upload a 
copy of the school’s FY21 Budget using the 2021-2022 Projected Annual Budget template in the portal or 
from the Annual Report website by November 1, 2021. 

The assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is self-
explanatory. Where applicable, reference the page number or section in the application narrative that 
indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would reference the applicable 
page number in Section I, C of the application narrative. 

Instructions - SUNY authorized charter schools should download the 2021-2022 Budget and 
Quarterly Report Template on the SUNY website or Epicenter and upload the completed template into the 
portal by November 1, 2021. 
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PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes 
only. 

Final2021-2022ARBudgetTemplate - FINAL 

Filename: Final2021 2022ARBudgetTemplate FINAL.xlsx Size: 145.0 kB 

Entry 6 – Board of Trustees Disclosure of Financial Interest 
Form 

Completed Jul 30 2021 

Required of ALL Charter Schools by August 2 

Each member of the charter school’s Board of Trustees who served on a charter school education 
corporation governing one or more charter schools for any period during the 2020-2021 school year must 
complete a signed: 

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Schools: Disclosure of Financial Interest Form 
SUNY- Authorized Charter Schools: SUNY Trustee Financial Disclosure Form 

All completed forms must be collected and uploaded in .PDF format for each individual member. If a 
trustee is not able or available to complete the form by the deadline, the education corporation 
is responsible for doing so on behalf of the trustee. (Forms completed from past years will not be 
accepted). 

Trustees serving on an education corporation that governs more than one school are not required to 
complete a separate disclosure for each school governed by the education corporation. In the Disclosure 
of Financial Interest Form, trustees must disclose information relevant to any of the schools served by the 
governing education corporation. Note: Docusign is accepted. 

LaunchELCS-AllFinancialDisclosureForms2021 

Filename: LaunchELCS AllFinancialDisclosureForms2021 .pdf Size: 1.3 MB 

Entry 7 BOT Membership Table 

Completed Aug 2 2021 

Instructions 

Required of All charter schools 
ALL charter schools or education corporations governing multiple schools must complete the Board of 
Trustees Membership Table within the online portal. Please be sure to include and identify parents who 
are members of the Board of Trustees and indicate whether parents are voting or non-voting members. 

Entry 7 BOT Table 

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide information for VOTING Trustees only. 
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide 

information for all --VOTING and NON-VOTING-- trustees. 
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1. 2020-2021 Board Member Information (Enter info for each BOT member) 

Trustee 

Name 

Trustee 

Email 
Address 

Position 

on the 

Board 

1 

Jonatha 

n 

Harber 
Chair 

2 

Nicole 

Lemero 

nd 

Treasure 

r 

3 

Darryl 
Hazelwo 

od 

Secretar 
y 

4 
Nic 

Lirette 

Trustee/ 
Member 

5 
Richard 

Stopol 
Trustee/ 
Member 

6 

Rebecca 

van de 

Sande 

Trustee/ 
Member 

Commit 
tee 

Affiliatio 

ns 

All 

Finance; 
FBF; 
Personn 

el 

Personn 

el; 
Governa 

nce; FBF 

Fundrais 

ing;STR 

AP 

Governa 

nce; FBF 

Fundrais 

ing 

Voting 

Member 
Per By-
Laws 

(Y/N) 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Number 
of Terms 

Served 

4 

4 

2 

3 

2 

2 

Start 
Date of 
Current 
Term 

(MM/DD 

/YYYY) 

07/01/2 

021 

07/01/2 

021 

07/01/2 

020 

07/01/2 

019 

07/01/2 

021 

03/18/2 

019 

End 

Date of 
Current 
Term 

(MM/DD 

/YYYY) 

06/30/2 

024 

06/30/2 

024 

06/30/2 

023 

06/30/2 

022 

06/30/2 

024 

06/30/2 

022 

Board 

Meeting 

s 

Attende 

d 

During 

2020-
2021 

10 

10 

9 

9 

8 

10 
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7 
Melanie 

Dukes 

Trustee/ 
Member FBF Yes 1 

07/01/2 

021 

06/30/2 

024 
9 

8 
Shadoe 

Tarver 
Trustee/ 
Member 

Fundrais 

ing 
Yes 1 

07/01/2 

021 

06/30/2 

024 
9 

9 

Alex 

Rappap 

ort 

Trustee/ 
Member 

Fundrais 

ing 
Yes 1 

07/01/2 

021 

06/30/2 

024 
10 

1a. Are there more than 9 members of the Board of Trustees? 

No 

2. INFORMATION ABOUT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide response relative to VOTING Trustees only. 
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide a response relative to 

all trustees. 

a. Total Number of BOT Members on June 30, 2021 

b.Total Number of Members Added During 2020-
2021 

c. Total Number of Members who Departed during 

2020-2021 

d.Total Number of members, as set in Bylaws, 
Resolution or Minutes 

10 

3 

1 

5-15 
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10 

12 

3. Number of Board meetings held during 2020-2021 

4. Number of Board meetings scheduled for 2021-2022 

Thank you. 

Entry 8 Board Meeting Minutes 

Completed Aug 2 2021 

Instructions - Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Schools ONLY 

Schools must upload a complete set of monthly board meeting minutes (July 2020-June 2021), which 
should match the number of meetings held during the 2020-2021 school year, as indicated in the above 
table. The minutes provided must be the final version approved by the school’s Board of Trustees and 
may be uploaded individually or as one single combined file. Board meeting minutes must be submitted 
by August 2, 2021. 

All Board Minutes 20-21 

Filename: All Board Minutes 20 21.pdf Size: 2.6 MB 

Entry 9 Enrollment & Retention 

Completed Jul 30 2021 

Instructions for submitting Enrollment and Retention Efforts 
ALL charter schools must complete this section. Describe the good 
faith efforts the charter school has made in 2020-2021 toward meeting 
targets to attract and retain the enrollment of Students with Disabilities 
(SWDs), English Language Learners (ELLs), and students who are 
economically disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for 
meeting or making progress toward meeting its enrollment and retention 
targets in 2021-2022. 

Entry 9 Enrollment and Retention of Special
Populations 

Instructions for Reporting Enrollment and Retention Strategies 

20 / 33 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

Describe the efforts the charter school has made in 2020-2021 toward 

meeting targets to attract and retain enrollment of students with disabilities, 
English language learners, and students who are economically 

disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for meeting or 
making progress toward meeting its enrollment and retention targets in 

2021-2022. 

Recruitment/Attraction Efforts Toward Meeting Targets 

Economically Disadvantaged 

Describe Recruitment Efforts in 

2020-2021 

IN 2020-2021, 91.2% of students 

at Launch were economically 

disadvantaged. We recruit at 
homeless shelters such as the 

Albemarle Residence by 

attending their house meetings 

and public assistance programs 

such as The Campaign Against 
Hunger to ensure that anyone 

who wants to has the opportunity 

to attend Launch. We also 

provide scholarship and financial 
assistance to all things at Launch 

that cost money including 

uniform, trips, school supplies 

and performances. 

Because of our recruitment 
efforts, the number of ELL 

students Launch serves has 

increased over time. To recruit 
ELL students we ensure that we 

reach families in their target 
language. The Launch website 

can be translated into 5 target 
languages and we select the 

languages based on our family 

population that year. We teach 

21 / 33 

Describe Recruitment Plans in 

2021-2022 

We serve a high percentage of 
students who are economically 

disadvantaged and will continue 

to recruit in the same ways for 
the 2021-2022 school year. 

Our recruitment and been 

effective and we will continue to 



	 	

	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	

English Language Learners 

Students with Disabilities 

families who speak a language 

other than English how to access 

the information they need on our 
website. Launch also translates 

print materials and meetings and 

phone/ text conversations with 

families when necessary. Launch 

recruits from partner schools that 
serve high numbers of ELL 

students and we make sure that 
the leadership teams at those 

schools know about our ELL 

services. 

To recruit students with 

disabilities, Launch advertises all 
of our Special Education services 

widely and we specifically inform 

all of our partner schools about 
our self-contained (12:1:1) 
classes since many charter 
schools do not offer this setting. 
Our Director of Special Education 

attends all of our recruitment 
events to speak with families 

about our Special Education 

program and to answer 
questions. We have students with 

IEPs who serve as student 
ambassadors to talk about their 
experience at Launch and 

elevate their voices on our public 

platforms. 

do all of the same things we did 

in 2020-2021 in addition we will 
translate our print materials and 

make them available to families 

who speak a language other than 

English. 

Our recruitment and been 

effective and we will continue to 

do all of the same things we did 

in 2020-2021 in addition to 

deepening relationships with 

administrators from partner 
schools and the CEC to increase 

awareness about Launch. 

Retention Efforts Toward Meeting Targets 

Describe Retention Efforts in Describe Retention Plans in 

2020-2021 2021-2022 

Launch retains ED students 

because we ensure that all 

22 / 33 



	 	

	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	

	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	
	 	 	 	

students at Launch have access 

to all of our programming and 

celebrations. We either pay for or 
provide scholarships for anything 

Economically Disadvantaged 

English Language Learners 

that costs money including 

uniforms, school supplies, big 

trips, end of year celebrations, 
summer programming and more. 
We also provide services such as 

healthy meal bags provided by 

The Campaign Against Hunger 
for families that are food 

insecure and advice for a range 

of social services provided by our 
Parent Association. 

Launch retains ELL students 

because we make sure their 
families feel comfortable and 

have a voice at Launch and 

because we meet ELL students' 
needs. The services we provide 

ELL students include small group 

instruction, modifying the 

amount of language used, 
additional processing time and 

dictionaries in class when 

applicable. ELL students at 
Launch are encouraged to 

practice English by collaborating 

with peers, sharing in class and 

meeting with teachers. 

Launch retains students with IEPs 

because all students with IEPs at 
Launch receive 100% of the 

related services and the supports 

outlined on their IEPs. Students 

are pulled out frequently into 

small groups that are designed to 

meet their needs. Students with 

IEPs are integrated with General 
Education students whenever 
possible because we believe that 

23 / 33 

Launch retains ED students at a 

high rate and we anticipate that 
our retention plans will continue 

to yield results in the 2021-2022 

school year. 

ELL students stay at Launch 

because they feel like they 

belong and can succeed. For the 

2021-2022 school year we have 

thought strategically about class 

groupings to make sure ELL 

students feel supported and have 

a friend who speaks their 
language. Thoughtful class 

groupings we anticipate will lead 

to strong retention. 



	 	

	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	

	 	 	
	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	

heterogeneous groupings lead to 

Students with Disabilities 

higher achievement. This holistic 

approach makes students and 

families feel supported and 

increases retention. 

Launch has a strong commitment 
to family communication 

throughout the school and 

especially with students who 

have IEPs. We partner with 

families to find out what works 

for their children at home and 

how we can best serve them at 
school. Our parent survey data 

indicates that Special Education 

families feel heard and supported 

throughout their journey at 
Launch. 

We plan to continue to 

strengthen our special education 

department and meet students 

disabilities needs at a high level 
which will improve retention. 

Entry 10 – Teacher and Administrator Attrition 

Completed Jul 30 2021 

Form for "Entry 10 – Teacher and Administrator
Attrition" Revised to Employee Fingerprint
Requirements Attestation 

24 / 33 



	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

		 	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

A. TEACH System – Employee Clearance 

Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employees[1] receive clearance through the NYSED Office 

of School Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA) prior to employment. This includes 

paraprofessionals and other school personnel that are provided or assigned by the district of 

location, or related/contracted service providers. After an employee has been cleared, schools are 

required to maintain proof of such clearance in the file of each employee. For the safety of all students, 
charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the employment of individuals who have been 

denied clearance. Once the employees have been terminated, the school must terminate the request for 
clearance in the TEACH system. 

In the Annual Report, charter schools are asked to confirm that all employees have been cleared through 

the NYSED TEACH system; and, if denied clearance, confirm that the individual or employee has been 

removed from the TEACH system, and is not employed by the school. 

[1] Employees that must be cleared include, but are not limited to, teachers, administrative staff, janitors, 
security personnel and cafeteria workers, and other staff who are present when children are in the school 
building. This includes paraprofessionals and other school personnel that are provided or 

assigned by the district of location, as well as related/contracted service providers. See NYSED 

memorandum dated October 1, 2019 at 
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/aboutcharterschools/lawsandregs/EmployeeFingerprintOct19.pdf or visit the 

NYSED website at: http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tsei/ospra/fingerprintingcharts.html for more information 

regarding who must be fingerprinted. Also see, 8 NYCRR §87.2. 
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B. Emergency Conditional Clearances 

Charter schools are strongly discouraged from using the emergency conditional clearance provisions for 
prospective employees. This is because the school must simultaneously request clearance through NYSED 

TEACH, and the school’s emergency conditional clearance of the employee terminates automatically once 

the school receives notification from NYSED regarding the clearance request. Status notification is provided 

for all prospective employees through the NYSED TEACH portal within 48 hours after the clearance request 
is submitted. Therefore, at most, a school’s emergency conditional clearance will be valid for only 48 hours 

after approval by the board. 

Schools are not permitted to renew or in any way re-establish a prospective employee’s emergency 

conditional clearance after status notification is sent by NYSED through the TEACH portal. 

Schools are asked to attest that they have reviewed and understand these requirements. More information 

can be found in the memo at 
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/aboutcharterschools/lawsandregs/EmployeeFingerprintOct19.pdf. 

Attestation 

Responses Selected: 

I hereby attest that the school has reviewed, understands, and will comply with these requirements. 

Entry 11 Percent of Uncertified Teachers 

Completed Aug 2 2021 

Instructions 

Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

The table below reflects the information collected through the online portal for compliance with New 
York State Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for teaching staff qualifications. Uncertified teachers are those 
not certified pursuant to the State Certification Requirements established by the NYSED Commissioner of 
Education. 

Enter the relevant full-time equivalent (FTE) count of teachers in each column. For example, a school 
with 20 full-time teachers and 5 half-time teachers would have an FTE count of 22.5. 

Entry 11 Uncertified Teachers 

School Name: 
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Instructions for Reporting Percent of Uncertified
Teachers 

Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools 

The table below reflects the information collected through the online portal for compliance 

with New York State Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for teaching staff qualifications. Uncertified 

teachers are those not certified pursuant to the State Certification Requirements established 

by the NYSED Commissioner of Education. Enter the relevant full-time equivalent (FTE) count 

of teachers in each column. For example, a school with 20 full-time teachers and 5 half-time 

teachers would have an FTE count of 22.5. 

If more than one line applies to a teacher, please include in only one FTE uncertified category. Please do 

not include paraprofessionals, such as teacher aides. 

CATEGORY A. 30% OR 5 UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS WHICHEVER IS LESS 

i. FTE count of uncertified teacher with at least 
three years of elementary, middle or secondary 

classroom teaching experience (as of June 30, 
2021) 

ii. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are 

tenured or tenure track college faculty (as of June 

30, 2021) 

iii. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years 

of Teach for America experience (as of June 30, 
2021) 

iv. FTE count of uncertified teachers with 

exceptional business, professional, artistic, 
athletic, or military experience (as June 30, 2021) 

Total Category A: 5 or 30% whichever is less 

FTE Count 

3 

0 

0 

2 

5.0 
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CATEGORY B. PLUS FIVE UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS IN MATHEMATICS, SCIENCE, COMPUTER 

SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY OR CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION. 

i. FTE count of uncertified teacher with at least 
three years of elementary, middle or secondary 

classroom teaching experience (as of June 30, 
2021) 

ii. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are 

tenured or tenure track college faculty (as of June 

30, 2021) 

iii. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years 

of Teach for America experience (as of June 30, 
2021) 

iv. FTE count of uncertified teachers with 

exceptional business, professional, artistic, 
athletic, or military experience (as June 30, 2021) 

Total Category B: not to exceed 5 

FTE Count 

3 

0 

1 

1 

5.0 
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CATEGORY C: PLUS 5 ADDITIONAL UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS 

i. FTE count of uncertified teacher with at least 
three years of elementary, middle or secondary 

classroom teaching experience (as of June 30, 
2021) 

ii. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are 

tenured or tenure track college faculty (as of June 

30, 2021) 

iii. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years 

of Teach for America experience (as of June 30, 
2021) 

iv. FTE count of uncertified teachers with 

exceptional business, professional, artistic, 
athletic, or military experience (as June 30, 2021) 

Total Category C: not to exceed 5 

FTE Count 

3 

0 

0 

0 

3.0 

CATEGORY D: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF UNCATEGORIZED, UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS 

(Include teachers who do not fit in one of these categories or if did fit would exceed the numerical limits for 
that category) 

FTE Count 

Total Category D 0 

CATEGORY E: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF CERTIFIED TEACHERS 

FTE Count 

Total Category E 15 
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CATEGORY F: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF ALL TEACHERS 

Please do not include paraprofessionals, such as teacher aides. 

FTE Count 

Total Category F 28 

Thank you. 

Entry 12 Organization Chart 
Completed Aug 2 2021 

Instructions 

Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

Upload the 2020-2021 Organization Chart. The organization chart should include position titles and 
reporting relationships. Employee names should not appear on the chart 

20-21 Org Chart 

Filename: 20 21 Org Chart Dp6LpVj.pdf Size: 176.9 kB 

Entry 13 School Calendar 

Completed Sep 14 2021 

Instructions for submitting School Calendar 

Required of ALL Charter Schools 

Given these uncertain and changing times, charter schools may or may not have a school calendar ready 
to upload by the submission deadline this year of August 2, 2021. If the charter school has a tentative 

calendar based on available information and guidance at the time, please submit with the August 2nd 

submission. Charter schools will be able to upload an updated school calendar into the portal at any time 
but no later than September 15, 2021. 

School calendars must meet the minimum instructional requirements as required of other public schools 
“… unless the school’s charter requires more instructional time than is required under the regulations.” 

Board of Regents-authorized charter schools are required to submit school calendars that clearly indicate 
the start and end date of the instructional year AND the number of instructional hours and/or 
instructional days for each month. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes 
only. 
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2021-2022 CALENDAR 

Filename: 2021 2022 CALENDAR.xls Calendar View.pdf Size: 944.1 kB 

Entry 14 Links to Critical Documents on School Website 

Completed Aug 2 2021 

Instructions 

Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

By law, each charter school is required to maintain certain notices and policies listed on its website. 
Please insert the link from the school’s website for each of the items: 

1. Most recently filed Annual Report (i.e., 2019-2020 Annual Report); 
2. Most recent board meeting notice, documents to be discussed at the meeting (if any), and 

webcast of Board meetings (if held virtually per Governor’s Executive Order); 
3. Link to New York State School Report Card; 
4. Lottery Notice announcing date of lottery; 
5. Authorizer-approved DASA Policy; 
6. District-wide safety plan and Authorizer-approved Discipline Policy (as per August 29, 

2019 Emergency Response Plan Memo); 
7. Authorizer-approved FOIL Policy; and 
8. Subject matter list of FOIL records. 
9. Link to School Reopening Plan 

Form for Entry 14 Links to Critical Documents on
School Website 

School Name: Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School 
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Required of ALL Charter Schools noting that SUNY-authorized charter schools are not required 

to submit item 5: Authorizer-approved DASA policy 

By law, each charter school is required to maintain certain notices and policies listed on its 

website. Please insert the link from the school’s website for each of the items: 

Link to Documents 

https://resources.finalsite.net/images/v1627911912 

1. Most Recent Annual Report (i.e., 2019-20) /launchschoolorg/v0m2gvnowyezwmqulzif/2021An 

nualReport.pdf 

2. Most recent board meeting notice, documents to https://app2.boardontrack.com/public/hncbco/hom 

be discussed at the meeting (if any) e 

2a. Webcast of Board Meetings (per Governor's 

Executive Order) 

https://launchschool-
org.zoom.us/rec/share/BleH3phY7o7gESbR95wdwS 

yyq0gUEBXEf z2ziExg-
iQAJrElQKhOBsYY dtu8rH.b6STelqF51IkgAaO? 

startTime=1616625420000 

https://data.nysed.gov/profile.php? 3. Link to NYS School Report Card instid=800000070180 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1tnj rsFGokf7 

4. Lottery Notice announcing date of lottery 6qGfMXeNfIV24Kihn6rbGHVmB098zgs/edit#headin 

g=h.6f1ahs0zi5t 

5. Authorizer-approved DASA Policy (For Regents, https://launchschoolorg.finalsite.com/uploaded/pho 

NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter tos/PDFs/Launch Discipline Policy and Code of Co 

Schools ONLY); nduct with DASA Policy.pdf?1596053340583 

https://resources.finalsite.net/images/v1625058815 

6. District-wide Safety Plan /launchschoolorg/p96hwfidffrndnunf3cm/LELCS-
DistrictSafetyPlan21-21.pdf 

https://launchschoolorg.finalsite.com/uploaded/pho 6a. Authorizer-Approved Discipline Policy (as per tos/PDFs/Launch Discipline Policy and Code of Co August 29, 2019 Emergency Response Plan Memo) nduct with DASA Policy.pdf?1596053340583 

https://launchschoolorg.finalsite.com/uploaded/pho 7. Authorizer-Approved FOIL Policy tos/PDFs/FOIL Policy.pdf?1596053319323 

https://launchschoolorg.finalsite.com/uploaded/pho 8. Subject matter list of FOIL records tos/PDFs/FOIL Policy.pdf?1596053319323 
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Independent Auditors’ Report 

Board of Trustees 
Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Launch Expeditionary Learning 
Charter School (the “School”), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 
30, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows 
for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant 
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 

PKF O’CONNOR DAVIES, LLP 
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528  I Tel: 914.381.8900  I  Fax: 914.381.8910  I  www.pkfod.com 

PKF O’Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any 
responsibility or liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms. 

http:www.pkfod.com


 

Board of Trustees 
Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School 
Page 2 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of the School as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the changes in its net 
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
September 23, 2021, on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial 
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to 
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s 
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an 
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Harrison, New York 
September 23, 2021 



                  

          

                    

                

                

          

                  

          

Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School 

Statements of Financial Position 

June 30, 

2021 2020 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash $   2,511,787 $   2,122,663 

Grants and contracts receivable 283,464 177,222 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 120,355 56,976 

Total Current Assets 2,915,606 2,356,861 

Property and equipment, net 274,852 339,157 
Restricted cash 75,528 75,477 

$   3,265,986 $   2,771,495 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $      151,250 $        96,427 
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes 399,446 400,252 

Total Liabilities 550,696 496,679 

Net Assets 

Without donor restrictions 2,431,011 2,224,816 
With donor restrictions 284,279 50,000 

Total Net Assets 2,715,290 2,274,816 

$   3,265,986 $   2,771,495 

See notes to financial statements
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Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School 

Statement of Activities 
Year Ended June 30, 2021 

REVENUE AND SUPPORT 
State and local per pupil operating revenue 
Federal grants 
State and city grants 
Contributions and grants 
Interest and other income 
Net assets released from restrictions 

Total Revenue and Support 

Without Donor 
Restrictions 

$  5,909,898 
416,587 

23,726 
9,724 
2,472 

351,721 

6,714,128 

With Donor 
Restrictions 

$                 -

-

-

586,000 
-

(351,721) 

234,279 

$  

Total 

5,909,898 
416,587 

23,726 
595,724 

2,472 
-

6,948,407 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular education 
Special education 

Total Program Services 
Supporting Services 

Management and general 
Fundraising 

Total Expenses 

3,557,313 
2,268,497 

5,825,810 

536,364 
145,759 

6,507,933 

-

-

-

-

-

-

3,557,313 
2,268,497 

5,825,810 

536,364 
145,759 

6,507,933 

Change in Net Assets 206,195 234,279 440,474 

NET ASSETS 
Beginning of year 2,224,816 50,000 2,274,816 

End of year $  2,431,011 $     284,279 $  2,715,290 

See notes to financial statements
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Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School 

Statement of Activities 
Year Ended June 30, 2020 

REVENUE AND SUPPORT 
State and local per pupil operating revenue 
Federal grants 
State and city grants 
Contributions and grants 
Interest and other income 

Total Revenue and Support 

Without Donor 
Restrictions 

$  5,876,779 
252,149 

23,744 
76,204 

6,216 

6,235,092 

With Donor 
Restrictions 

$                 -

-

-

50,000 
-

50,000 

$  

Total 

5,876,779 
252,149 

23,744 
126,204 

6,216 

6,285,092 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular education 
Special education 

Total Program Services 
Supporting Services 

Management and general 
Fundraising 

Total Expenses 

3,435,212 
2,135,442 

5,570,654 

632,537 
120,047 

6,323,238 

-

-

-

-

-

-

3,435,212 
2,135,442 

5,570,654 

632,537 
120,047 

6,323,238 

Change in Net Assets (88,146) 50,000 (38,146) 

NET ASSETS 
Beginning of year 2,312,962 - 2,312,962 

End of year $  2,224,816 $       50,000 $  2,274,816 

See notes to financial statements
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Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School 

Statement of Functional Expenses 

Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Personnel Service Costs 

Administrative staff personnel 

Instructional personnel 

Non-instructional personnel 

Total Salaries and Staff 

No. of 

Positions 

10 

30 

12 

52 

Regular 

Education 

$      408,114 

1,257,594 

430,668 

2,096,376 

Program Services 

Special 

Education 

$      263,846 

1,004,165 

155,861 

1,423,872 

$      

Total 

671,960 

2,261,759 

586,529 

3,520,248 

Support Services 

Management 

and General Fundraising 

$      243,078 $        75,965 

- -

6,424 25,697 

249,502 101,662 

$      

Total 

991,003 

2,261,759 

618,650 

3,871,412 

Fringe benefits and payroll taxes 

Retirement 

Audit services 

Other purchased / professional / consulting services 

Repairs and maintenance 

Insurance 

Supplies / materials 

Equipment / furnishings 

Staff development 

Marketing / recruitment 

Technology 

Student services 

Office expense 

Depreciation / amortization 

Loss on disposal of property and equipment 

Other 

470,024 

21,680 

-

382,308 

9,720 

31,191 

156,099 

53,040 

26,405 

54,411 

63,759 

39,124 

56,845 

94,069 

2,262 

-

316,052 

14,578 

-

228,526 

3,517 

13,552 

59,118 

19,196 

17,880 

20,968 

33,349 

14,159 

38,495 

63,704 

1,531 

-

786,076 

36,258 

-

610,834 

13,237 

44,743 

215,217 

72,236 

44,285 

75,379 

97,108 

53,283 

95,340 

157,773 

3,793 

-

57,166 

2,637 

26,500 

157,575 

-

689 

799 

-

2,534 

388 

3,128 

-

5,597 

9,029 

217 

20,603 

21,413 

988 

-

13,229 

-

262 

304 

-

965 

148 

1,191 

-

2,077 

3,437 

83 

-

864,655 

39,883 

26,500 

781,638 

13,237 

45,694 

216,320 

72,236 

47,784 

75,915 

101,427 

53,283 

103,014 

170,239 

4,093 

20,603 

Total Expenses $   3,557,313 $   2,268,497 $   5,825,810 $      536,364 $      145,759 $   6,507,933 

See notes to financial statements
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Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School 

Statement of Functional Expenses 

Year Ended June 30, 2020 

Personnel Service Costs 

Administrative staff personnel 

Instructional personnel 

Non-instructional personnel 

Total Salaries and Staff 

No. of 

Positions 

15 

34 

6 

55 

Regular 

Education 

$      617,727 

1,344,359 

252,728 

2,214,814 

Program Services 

Special 

Education 

$      332,642 

1,035,352 

88,394 

1,456,388 

$      

Total 

950,369 

2,379,711 

341,122 

3,671,202 

Support Services 

Management 

and General Fundraising 

$      354,735 $        71,361 

- -

4,172 16,686 

358,907 88,047 

$   

Total 

1,376,465 

2,379,711 

361,980 

4,118,156 

Fringe benefits and payroll taxes 

Retirement 

Audit services 

Other purchased / professional / consulting services 

Repairs and maintenance 

Insurance 

Supplies / materials 

Equipment / furnishings 

Staff development 

Marketing / recruitment 

Technology 

Student services 

Office expense 

Depreciation / amortization 

Loss on disposal of property and equipment 

Other 

480,221 

7,351 

-

194,769 

3,959 

28,527 

117,906 

25,420 

38,230 

50,060 

53,944 

47,113 

32,025 

138,784 

2,089 

-

314,000 

4,806 

-

93,272 

1,385 

11,990 

44,254 

8,891 

25,197 

18,175 

26,646 

16,478 

21,108 

91,475 

1,377 

-

794,221 

12,157 

-

288,041 

5,344 

40,517 

162,160 

34,311 

63,427 

68,235 

80,590 

63,591 

53,133 

230,259 

3,466 

-

80,336 

1,230 

26,000 

134,819 

-

779 

1,167 

-

4,578 

258 

3,011 

-

4,057 

16,621 

250 

524 

19,712 

302 

-

3,395 

-

219 

329 

-

1,290 

73 

848 

-

1,080 

4,682 

70 

-

894,269 

13,689 

26,000 

426,255 

5,344 

41,515 

163,656 

34,311 

69,295 

68,566 

84,449 

63,591 

58,270 

251,562 

3,786 

524 

Total Expenses $   3,435,212 $   2,135,442 $   5,570,654 $      632,537 $      120,047 $   6,323,238 

See notes to financial statements
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Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School 

Statements of Cash Flows 

Year Ended June 30, 
2021 2020 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Change in net assets $    440,474 $    (38,146) 
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets 

to net cash from operating activities 
Depreciation and amortization 170,239 251,562 
Loss on disposal of property and equipment 4,093 3,786 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities 
Grants and contracts receivable (106,242) (55,254) 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (63,379) 31,912 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 54,823 (15,480) 
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes (806) 110,523 
Refundable advances - (15,680) 

Net Cash from Operating Activities 499,202 273,223 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY 
Purchase of property and equipment (110,027) (94,541) 

Net Change in Cash and Restricted Cash 389,175 178,682 

CASH AND RESTRICTED CASH 
Beginning of year 2,198,140 2,019,458 

End of year $ 2,587,315 $ 2,198,140 

See notes to financial statements
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Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School 

Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2021 and 2020 

1. Organization and Tax Status 

Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School (the “School”) is a New York State, not-for-profit 
educational corporation that was incorporated to operate a charter school pursuant to Article 56 
of the Education Law of the State of New York. The School was granted a provisional charter 
on December 14, 2010 valid for a term of five years and renewable upon expiration by the 
Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York (the “Board of Regents”). The 
Board of Regents approved and issued several renewals to the School’s Charter expiring on 
June 30, 2022. The School was created to offer a world-class education to students and 
families living in Bedford-Stuyvesant, Crown Heights and the surrounding communities in 
Brooklyn, NY. Through its partnership with NYC Outward Bound Schools, the School is part of 
the Expeditionary Learning network of over 160 member schools nationwide. Its mission is to 
prepare students in under-resourced communities to thrive in college and careers by providing 
a public education rooted in active learning experiences and powerful character development. 
During the 2020-2021 academic year, the School provided education to approximately 283 
students in the sixth through eighth grades. 

The School has an agreement with the New York City Department of Education (“NYCDOE”) to 
share public school space at no annual cost. The School occupies approximately 14,000 
square feet on one floor of a public school building. The School also shares the gymnasium, 
auditorium and cafeteria with the public school which approximates 6,809 square feet. The 
School is not responsible for rent, utilities, custodial services, and school safety services other 
than those required for days and times the School operates outside of the traditional NYCDOE 
schedule. The School was unable to determine a value for the contributed space and related 
services and did not record any value for use of donated facilities or services. 

The New York City Department of Education provides free lunches directly to some of the 
School’s students. Such costs are not included in these financial statements. The School 
covers the cost of lunches for children not entitled to the free lunches. 

Except for taxes that may be due for unrelated business income, the School is exempt from 
federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and from state and 
local income taxes under comparable laws. 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Presentation and Use of Estimates 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”), which requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. 
Accordingly actual results could differ from those estimates. 
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Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School 

Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2021 and 2020 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Net Asset Presentation 

Resources for various purposes are classified for accounting and reporting purposes into net 
asset categories established according to nature and purpose as follows: 

Net assets without donor restrictions - consist of resources available for the general 
support of the School’s operations. Net assets without donor restrictions may be used at 
the discretion of the School’s management and/or the Board of Trustees. 

Net assets with donor restrictions - represents amounts restricted by donors for specific 
activities of the School or to be used at a future date. The School records contributions as 
net assets with donor restrictions if they are received with donor stipulations that limit their 
use either through purpose or time restrictions. When a donor restriction expires, that is, 
when a time restriction ends or a purpose restriction is fulfilled, net assets with donor 
restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the 
statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. 

Restricted Cash 

Under the provisions of its Charter, the School established an escrow account to pay for legal 
and audit expenses that would be associated with a dissolution, should it occur. 

The following table provides a reconciliation of cash and restricted cash reported within the 
statements of financial position to the amounts presented in the statements of cash flows as of 
June 30: 

2021 2020 

Cash $   2,511,787 $   2,122,663 
Restricted cash 75,528 75,477 

$   2,587,315 $   2,198,140 

Property and Equipment 

The School follows the practice of capitalizing all expenditures for property and equipment with 
costs in excess of $2,000 and a useful life in excess of one year. Leasehold improvements are 
amortized over the shorter of the term of the lease, inclusive of all renewal periods, which are 
reasonably assured, or the estimated useful life of the asset. Purchased property and 
equipment are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition. Minor costs of maintenance and 
repairs are expensed as incurred. All property and equipment purchased with government 
funding is capitalized, unless the government agency retains legal title to such assets, in which 
case it is expensed as incurred. 
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Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School 

Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2021 and 2020 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Property and Equipment (continued) 

Depreciation and amortization is recognized on the straight-line method over the estimated 
useful lives of such assets as follows: 

Computers 4 years 
Equipment 5 years 
Furniture and fixtures 5 years 
Software 3 years 

Property and equipment are reviewed for impairment if the use of the asset significantly 
changes or another indicator of possible impairment is identified. If the carrying amount for the 
asset is not recoverable, the asset is written down to its fair value. No impairment losses were 
recognized for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020. 

Refundable Advances 

The School records certain government operating revenue as refundable advances until 
related services are performed, at which time they are recognized as revenue. 

Revenue and Support 

Revenue from the state and local governments resulting from the School’s charter status and 
based on the number of students enrolled is recorded when services are performed in 
accordance with the charter agreement. Federal and other state and local funds are recorded 
when expenditures are incurred and billable to the government agency. 

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the School that is, in 
substance, unconditional. Grants and other contributions of cash are reported as net assets 
with donor restrictions if they are received with donor stipulations. Restricted contributions and 
grants that are made to support the School’s current year activities are recorded as net assets 
without donor restrictions. Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at their 
estimated fair value at the date of donation. 

Marketing and Recruitment 

Marketing and recruitment costs are expensed as incurred for staff and student recruitment. 
Marketing and recruitment expense for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $75,915 
and $68,566. 

Functional Expense Allocation 

The majority of expenses can generally be directly identified with the program or supporting 
service to which they relate and are charged accordingly. Other expenses by function have 
been allocated among program and supporting services classifications on the basis of periodic 
time and expense studies and other basis as determined by management of the School to be 
appropriate. 

11 



            

            

                    

            

      

    

Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School 

Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2021 and 2020 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes 

The School recognizes the effect of income tax positions only if those positions are more likely 
than not to be sustained. Management has determined that the School had no uncertain tax 
positions that would require financial statement recognition or disclosure. The School is no 
longer subject to examinations by the applicable taxing jurisdictions for years prior to June 30, 
2018. 

Subsequent Events Evaluation by Management 

Management has evaluated subsequent events for disclosure and/or recognition in the 
financial statements through the date that the financial statements were available to be issued, 
which date is September 23, 2021. 

3. Grants and Contracts Receivable 

Grants and contracts receivable consist of federal, state and city entitlements and grants. 
The School expects to collect these receivables in full within one year. Management has 
assessed the need for an allowance and has determined that such an allowance is not 
necessary. 

4. Conditional Promise to Give 

On May 7, 2021, the School received one conditional grant in the amount of $1,000,000, 
which contains donor conditions related to a milestone. Since this grant represents a 
conditional promise to give, it will not be recorded as grant revenue until donor conditions 
are met. For the year ended June 30, 2021, revenue of $500,000 was recognized under this 
grant. At June 30, 2021, the remaining balance of this conditional promise to give was 
$500,000. 

5. Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment, net consists of the following at June 30: 

2021 2020 

Computers $    247,570 $    215,202 
Equipment 167,603 167,603 
Furniture and fixtures 363,877 359,844 
Software 7,785 7,785 
Leasehold improvements 964,468 964,468 

1,751,303 1,714,902 
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (1,476,451) (1,375,745) 

$    274,852 $    339,157 
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Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School 

Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2021 and 2020 

5. Property and Equipment (continued) 

Assets with a cost basis of $73,626 and accumulated depreciation of $69,533 were disposed of 
during the year ended June 30, 2021. Assets with a cost basis of $24,713 and accumulated 
depreciation of $20,927 were disposed of during the year ended June 30, 2020. Loss on 
disposal of property and equipment was $4,093 and $3,786 for the years ended June 30, 2021 
and 2020. 

6. Liquidity and Availability of Financial Assets 

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions 
limiting their use within one year of the statement of financial position date, are comprised of 
the following at June 30: 

2021 2020 

Cash $   2,511,787 $   2,122,663 
Grants and contracts receivable 283,464 177,222 

2,795,251 2,299,885 
Less amounts unavailable 

for general expenditures: 
Net assets with donor restrictions (284,279) (50,000) 

$   2,510,972 $   2,249,885 

As part of the School’s liquidity management plan, the status of grants and contracts receivable 
is monitored regularly and any excess cash is invested in highly liquid instruments. 

7. Net Assets with Donor Restrictions 

Net assets with donor restrictions at June 30, 2021 and 2020 consist of grants restricted for the 
Floyd Bennett Field Capital Campaign and an environmental assessment at Floyd Bennett 
Field. 

Net assets with donor restrictions were released as follows for the year ended June 30, 2021: 

Floyd Bennett Field Capital Campaign $      301,721 
Pod Leader Program 50,000 

$      351,721 
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Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School 

Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2021 and 2020 

8. Concentration of Credit Risk 

Financial instruments that potentially subject the School to concentrations of credit and market 
risk consist principally of cash on deposit with financial institutions, which from time to time may 
exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) limit. The School does not believe 
that a significant risk of loss due to the failure of a financial institution presently exists. As of 
June 30, 2021 and 2020, approximately $2,333,000 and $1,948,000 of cash was maintained 
with an institution in excess of FDIC limits. 

9. Concentration of Revenue and Support 

The School receives a substantial portion of its revenue and support from the New York City 
Department of Education. For the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, the School received 
approximately 85% and 94% of its total revenue and support from the New York City 
Department of Education. If the charter school laws were modified, reducing or eliminating 
these revenues, the School’s finances could be materially adversely affected. 

10. Employment Contract 

The School entered into a co-employment arrangement with TriNet Group, Inc. (“TriNet”), a 
professional employment organization, effective May 1, 2013. Under the co-employment 
arrangement, TriNet assumes certain employment responsibilities, including the payment 
and reporting employees’ wages and payroll taxes. 

11. Employee Benefit Plan 

For the benefit of its employees, the School participates in a multiple employer defined 
contribution 401(k) plan, through its professional employment organization partner, TriNet 
Group, Inc. (see Note 10). Under the 401(k) plan, all employees of the School can elect to 
make semi-monthly contributions to a personal retirement account. The School will make 
matching contributions to any employee contributions, dollar for dollar, up to $1,500 per 
employee per calendar year. For the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, all employees were 
eligible to participate in the 401(k) plan and all employees were eligible for the employer match. 
Employer match for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $39,883 and $13,689. 

12. Contingency 

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources. Such audits might 
result in disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursement. Management is of the opinion 
that such cost disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying 
financial statements. Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the accompanying 
financial statements for such potential claims. 
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Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School 

Notes to Financial Statements 
June 30, 2021 and 2020 

13. Risks and Uncertainties 

The School’s operations and financial performance may be affected by the COVID-19 outbreak 
which has spread globally and is expected to adversely affect economic conditions throughout 
the world. If the outbreak continues and conditions worsen, the School may experience a 
disruption in operations as well as a decline in revenue activities. Economic uncertainty is 
related to the potential reduction and/or delays in state and local per pupil operating revenue, 
shortfalls and variations in enrollment, and operational and other changes that could increase 
expenses. The outbreak may adversely affect the School’s activities, financial condition, results 
of operations, and cash flows. Management is closely monitoring the impact of COVID-19 and 
believes the School is taking appropriate actions to mitigate the negative impact. However, 
management is unable to estimate the financial impact, if any, related to this matter. 

* * * * * 
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Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed 

in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards 

Independent Auditors’ Report 

Board of Trustees 
Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements of Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School (the “School”), which comprise the 
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2021, and the related statements of activities, 
functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated September 23, 2021. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s 
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing the audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion 
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

PKF O’CONNOR DAVIES, LLP 
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528  I  Tel: 914.381.8900  I  Fax: 914.381.8910  I  www.pkfod.com 

PKF O’Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any 
responsibility or liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms. 

http:www.pkfod.com


Board of Trustees 
Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School
Page 2 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are 
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or 
other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

Harrison, New York 
September 23, 2021 



Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School 

Independent Auditors’ Communication of 
Internal Control Related Matters Identified in the Audit 

June 30, 2021 



Board of Trustees 
Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School 

Auditors’ Communication on Internal Control 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Launch Expeditionary Learning 
Charter School (the “School”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the School’s internal 
control over financial reporting (“internal control”) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a 
timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and 
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be deficiencies, significant 
deficiencies, or material weaknesses and, therefore, there can be no assurance that all such 
deficiencies have been identified. 

We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses, as 
defined above. 

We have other observations and recommendations that are opportunities for strengthening internal 
control and/or operating efficiency, presented in Addendum A to this letter. 

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management and others charged 
with governance, the State Education Department of the State University of New York, and others 
within the School, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. 

Harrison, New York 
September 23, 2021 

PKF O’CONNOR DAVIES, LLP 
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528  I  Tel: 914.381.8900  I  Fax: 914.381.8910  I  www.pkfod.com 

PKF O’Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any responsibility or 
liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms. 

http:www.pkfod.com


Addendum A 

Other Observations and Recommendations for Strengthening Internal Control and/or
Operating Efficiency 

1. Cybersecurity Awareness Training and Cybersecurity Assessment 

During our audit, we noted the School has not implemented a cybersecurity awareness training 
program. In addition, we noted during our audit that the School has not performed a cybersecurity 
assessment. 

We recommend that the School develop and implement an employee cybersecurity awareness 
program. Employees across all business segments poise a significant risk to the security of the network 
and sensitive data. While technical controls can and should be implemented to limit and control cyber 
risk, ultimately employee awareness training is proven to be the most effective mitigation. Further, 
many types of cyber-attacks are specifically designed to commit financial fraud by leveraging employee 
cyber education weaknesses. 

In addition, we recommend that the School establish a process to periodically monitor the design and 
operating effectiveness of their cybersecurity program. Such a process is becoming a standard to be 
performed on an annual basis, similar to the financial audit. Cybersecurity is a significant risk facing 
every business. Businesses of all sizes are under the threat of constant attack. A successful cyber 
breach could result in significant financial, operations, regulatory and reputational impact. A key control 
to defend against the multitude of cyber threats is to have a clear understanding of the cyber exposure 
of the business and the effectiveness of the controls in defending against them. 

2. Escrow Account for Dissolution 

Under the provisions of its charter, the School is required to establish an escrow account of no less 
than $100,000 to pay for legal and audit expenses that would be associated with a dissolution should it 
occur. The School is required to fund the escrow account by December 31st of the second year of the 
second renewal charter term, which commenced July 1, 2019. 

We noted that the School maintained a balance of $75,528 in the dissolution escrow account as of 
June 30, 2021. As this was the School’s second year of the second renewal charter term, the School 
was required to have funded the escrow account $100,000 by December 31, 2020. The escrow 
account was replenished to an amount equal to $100,202 in September 2021. 

In an effort to ensure that the School is in compliance with the provisions of its charter, we recommend 
that the School review its escrow fund on a periodic basis to determine it is in compliance with its 
charter. 

* * * * * 



  
  

   
   

  
   

   
   

 
   

  
  

  
   

 
 

    
 

  
 
    

 

   

    
 

  
 

  

www.launchschool.org 

Ph:  (718) 604-6910 

Fax:  (347) 402-3016 

September 23, 2021 

PKF O'Connor Davies LLP 
500 Mamaroneck Ave, Suite 301 
Harrison, NY 10528 

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audits of the financial statements of Launch 
Expeditionary Learning Charter School (the “Organization”), which comprise the statements of financial 
position as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and 
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion as to whether the financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (US GAAP). 

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. Items are 
considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting 
information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a 
reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by the omission or 
misstatement. An omission or misstatement that is monetarily small in amount could be considered 
material as a result of qualitative factors. 

Expenditures of federal awards were below the $750,000 threshold for the years then ended June 30, 
2021 and 2020 and we were not required to have an audit in accordance with Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations (“CFR”) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards (“Uniform Guidance”), Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-
Profit Organizations and Government Auditing Standards. 

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, having made such inquiries as we considered 
necessary for the purpose of appropriately informing ourselves as of the date of this letter, the following 
representations made to you during your audits: 

Our Responsibilities 

• We acknowledge that we have fulfilled our responsibilities for: 
o The preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with US GAAP; 
o The design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and 

fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error; and 

o The design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control to prevent and detect fraud. 

• We understand that the term “fraud” refers to intentional acts by one or more individuals among 
management, those charged with governance, employees, or third parties, involving the use of 
deception that results in a misstatement in financial statements. Two types of intentional 
misstatements are relevant to your audits – misstatements resulting from fraudulent financial 
reporting and misstatements resulting from misappropriation of assets. Fraudulent financial reporting 
involves intentional misstatements, including omissions of amounts or disclosures in financial 

http:www.launchschool.org


 

   

    
  

 

  
  

  
 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

  

 

 
   

 
  

statements to deceive financial statement users. Misappropriation of assets involves the theft of an 
entity’s assets. 

• In regard to the assistance with preparation of financial statements and tax preparation non-attest 
services performed by you, we have: 
o Assumed all management responsibilities; 
o Designated members of management who have suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to 

oversee the services; 
o Evaluated the adequacy and results of the services performed; and 
o Accepted responsibility for the results of the services. 

Financial Statements 

• The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with US GAAP and 
include all disclosures necessary for such fair presentation. In that connection, we specifically confirm 
that: 
o The Organization’s accounting policies, and the practices and methods followed in applying them, 

are appropriate and are as disclosed in the financial statements. 
o There have been no changes during the period audited in the Organization’s accounting policies 

and practices. 
o All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the 

financial statements. 

• Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates, including those measured at fair 
value, are reasonable. 

• The following, where they exist, have been appropriately disclosed to you and accounted for and/or 
disclosed in the financial statements in accordance with the requirements of US GAAP: 
o The identity of all related parties and related party relationships and transactions. 
o Material concentrations. We understand that concentrations refer to volumes of business, 

revenues, available sources of supply, or markets or geographic areas for which it is reasonably 
possible that events could occur which would significantly disrupt normal finances within the next 
year. 

o Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the Organization is contingently liable, including 
guarantee contracts and indemnification agreements. 

o The effects of all known actual, possible, pending or threatened litigation, claims, and 
assessments. 

• The Organization does not have any uncertain tax positions that require disclosure or recognition in 
the financial statements. 

• We have evaluated events subsequent to the date of the financial statements through the date of this 
letter, and no such events have occurred which would require adjustment or disclosure in the financial 
statements. 

Information Provided 

• We have provided you with: 
o Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and fair 

presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, and other matters. 



 
 

 
 

 

     

  

   

  
 

 
 

 
   

    
 

    

  
 
    

 

  

 
  

 
  

  
  

  

o Access to all minutes of the meetings of trustees, or summaries of actions of recent meetings for 
which minutes were not yet prepared. 

o Communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance with or deficiencies in, 
financial reporting practices. 

o Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit. 
o Unrestricted access to persons within the Organization from whom you determined it necessary 

to obtain audit evidence. 

• There are no deficiencies in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting that 
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the Organization’s ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, 
and report financial data reliably in accordance with US GAAP. 

• We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the Organization and involves: 
o Management, 
o Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or 
o Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

• We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the Organization’s 
financial statements communicated by employees, former employees, regulators, or others. 

• We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and grant 
agreements applicable to us; and we have identified and disclosed to you all laws, regulations and 
provisions of contracts and grant agreements that we believe have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts or other financial data significant to the audit objectives. 

• We have no knowledge of any instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with laws 
and regulations whose effects should be considered when preparing financial statements. 

• The Organization has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances 
on such assets nor has any asset been pledged as collateral. 

• The Organization is an exempt organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. 
Any activities of which we are aware that would jeopardize the Organization’s tax-exempt status, and 
all activities subject to tax on unrelated business income or excise or other tax, have been disclosed 
to you. All required filings with tax authorities are up-to-date. 

• We have a reasonable basis for the allocation of functional expenses. 

• With respect to contributions: 
o Adequate controls are in place over the receipt and recording of contributions. 
o There were no unrecorded contributions or pledges at June 30, 2021 and 2020 that could 

materially affect the financial statements. In addition, we are unaware of any assets for which the 
School may be beneficiary as prescribed by probated wills or held in trusts by independent 
trustees at June 30, 2021 and 2020 which should be recorded in the financial statements. 

• We have complied with all restrictions on resources (including donor restrictions) and all aspects of 
contractual agreements that would have a material effect on the financial statements in the event of 
noncompliance. This includes complying with donor restrictions to maintain an appropriate 
composition of assets needed to satisfy their restrictions. 

Hosting Services 



   

 

  

 

 

___________________________________ 

___________________________________ 

___________________________________ 

We acknowledge that electronic portals used during the audit are only a method of transferring data and 
the data may be deleted by you at any time. 

We are responsible for maintaining our financial and non-financial information, licensing and hosting of 
any applications, and downloading and retaining anything you uploaded to such portal in a timely manner. 

09/23/21 

Geoffrey Roehm, Executive Director 

09/23/21 

Nicole Lemerond, Treasurer 

09/23/21 

Camille Schlafer, Director of Finance and Operations 



1580 Dean Street, 3rd Floor 
Brooklyn, New York 11213 
Ph: (718) 604-6910 
Fax: (347) 402-3016 

Additional Financial Documents - FY21 Annual Report 

1. Advisory and/or Management letter: Attached 
2. Federal Single Audit: Not applicable 
3. CSP Agreed-Upon Procedure Report: Not applicable 
4. Evidence of Required Escrow Account for each school[1]: Please see audit template, financial position 

tab. 
5. Corrective Action Plan for Audit Findings and Management Letter Recommendations: Please see below 

Corrective Action Plan for Audit Findings and Management Letter Recommendations 

1) Cyber Security Assessment and Awareness: Since receiving this recommendation during interim testing, 
Launch has engaged in a cyber security assessment as well as a full staff cyber security training and 
plans to implement recommendations from our recent cyber security assessment. 

2) Escrow Account:Upon being made aware of the need to fund our escrow account $100,000 on 
September 9 2021, Launch immediately took corrective steps. As of September 9 2021, our escrow 
account balance was $100,202. 

Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School 
www.launchschool.org 

http:www.launchschool.org


Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School 

Independent Auditors’ Communication of 
Internal Control Related Matters Identified in the Audit 

June 30, 2021 



Board of Trustees 
Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School 

Auditors’ Communication on Internal Control 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Launch Expeditionary Learning 
Charter School (the “School”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the School’s internal 
control over financial reporting (“internal control”) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a 
timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and 
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be deficiencies, significant 
deficiencies, or material weaknesses and, therefore, there can be no assurance that all such 
deficiencies have been identified. 

We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses, as 
defined above. 

We have other observations and recommendations that are opportunities for strengthening internal 
control and/or operating efficiency, presented in Addendum A to this letter. 

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management and others charged 
with governance, the State Education Department of the State University of New York, and others 
within the School, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these 
specified parties. 

Harrison, New York 
September 23, 2021 

PKF O’CONNOR DAVIES, LLP 
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528  I  Tel: 914.381.8900  I  Fax: 914.381.8910  I  www.pkfod.com 

PKF O’Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any responsibility or 
liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms. 

http:www.pkfod.com


Addendum A 

Other Observations and Recommendations for Strengthening Internal Control and/or
Operating Efficiency 

1. Cybersecurity Awareness Training and Cybersecurity Assessment 

During our audit, we noted the School has not implemented a cybersecurity awareness training 
program. In addition, we noted during our audit that the School has not performed a cybersecurity 
assessment. 

We recommend that the School develop and implement an employee cybersecurity awareness 
program. Employees across all business segments poise a significant risk to the security of the network 
and sensitive data. While technical controls can and should be implemented to limit and control cyber 
risk, ultimately employee awareness training is proven to be the most effective mitigation. Further, 
many types of cyber-attacks are specifically designed to commit financial fraud by leveraging employee 
cyber education weaknesses. 

In addition, we recommend that the School establish a process to periodically monitor the design and 
operating effectiveness of their cybersecurity program. Such a process is becoming a standard to be 
performed on an annual basis, similar to the financial audit. Cybersecurity is a significant risk facing 
every business. Businesses of all sizes are under the threat of constant attack. A successful cyber 
breach could result in significant financial, operations, regulatory and reputational impact. A key control 
to defend against the multitude of cyber threats is to have a clear understanding of the cyber exposure 
of the business and the effectiveness of the controls in defending against them. 

2. Escrow Account for Dissolution 

Under the provisions of its charter, the School is required to establish an escrow account of no less 
than $100,000 to pay for legal and audit expenses that would be associated with a dissolution should it 
occur. The School is required to fund the escrow account by December 31st of the second year of the 
second renewal charter term, which commenced July 1, 2019. 

We noted that the School maintained a balance of $75,528 in the dissolution escrow account as of 
June 30, 2021. As this was the School’s second year of the second renewal charter term, the School 
was required to have funded the escrow account $100,000 by December 31, 2020. The escrow 
account was replenished to an amount equal to $100,202 in September 2021. 

In an effort to ensure that the School is in compliance with the provisions of its charter, we recommend 
that the School review its escrow fund on a periodic basis to determine it is in compliance with its 
charter. 

* * * * * 



DLVFORVXUH RI FLQDQFLDO IQWHUHVW E\ D CXUUHQW RU PURSRVHG BRDUG RI TUXVWHHV 
MHPEHU 

NDPH: 

BBBBRHEHFFD YDQ GH SDQGHBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB 

NDPH RI CKDUWHU SFKRRO EGXFDWLRQ CRUSRUDWLRQ (WKH CKDUWHU SFKRRO NDPH, 
LI WKH FKDUWHU VFKRRO LV WKH RQO\ VFKRRO RSHUDWHG E\ WKH HGXFDWLRQ 
FRUSRUDWLRQ): 

BBBLDXQFK E[SHGLWLRQDU\ LHDUQLQJ CKDUWHU SFKRROBBBBBBBBBBBB 

1. LLVW DOO SRVLWLRQV KHOG RQ WKH HGXFDWLRQ FRUSRUDWLRQ BRDUG RI TUXVWHHV 
(³BRDUG´) (H.J. SUHVLGHQW, WUHDVXUHU, SDUHQW UHSUHVHQWDWLYH). 
TUHDVXUHU 

2. AUH \RX DQ HPSOR\HH RI DQ\ VFKRRO RSHUDWHG E\ WKH HGXFDWLRQ FRUSRUDWLRQ? 
BBBBYHV BB;BBNR 

II YHV, IRU HDFK VFKRRO, SOHDVH SURYLGH D GHVFULSWLRQ RI WKH SRVLWLRQ(V) \RX 
KROG, \RXU UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV, \RXU VDODU\ DQG \RXU VWDUW GDWH. 

3. AUH \RX UHODWHG, E\ EORRG RU PDUULDJH, WR DQ\ SHUVRQ HPSOR\HG E\ WKH VFKRRO? 
NO 

II YHV, SOHDVH GHVFULEH WKH QDWXUH RI \RXU UHODWLRQVKLS DQG KRZ WKLV SHUVRQ 
FRXOG EHQHILW IURP \RXU SDUWLFLSDWLRQ. 

4. AUH \RX UHODWHG, E\ EORRG, PDUULDJH, RU OHJDO DGRSWLRQ/JXDUGLDQVKLS, WR DQ\ 
VWXGHQW FXUUHQWO\ HQUROOHG LQ WKH VFKRRO? 

NO 

II YHV, SOHDVH GHVFULEH WKH QDWXUH RI \RXU UHODWLRQVKLS DQG KRZ WKLV SHUVRQ 
FRXOG EHQHILW IURP \RXU SDUWLFLSDWLRQ. 



5. AUH \RX UHODWHG, E\ EORRG RU PDUULDJH, WR DQ\ SHUVRQ WKDW FRXOG RWKHUZLVH 
EHQHILW IURP \RXU SDUWLFLSDWLRQ DV D ERDUG PHPEHU RI WKLV VFKRRO? 

NO 

II <HV, SOHDVH GHVFULEH WKH QDWXUH RI \RXU UHODWLRQVKLS DQG KRZ WKLV SHUVRQ 
FRXOG EHQHILW IURP \RXU SDUWLFLSDWLRQ. 

6. AUH \RX D SDVW, FXUUHQW, RU SURVSHFWLYH HPSOR\HH RI WKH FKDUWHU VFKRRO, 
HGXFDWLRQ FRUSRUDWLRQ, DQG/RU DQ HQWLW\ WKDW SURYLGHV FRPSUHKHQVLYH 
PDQDJHPHQW VHUYLFHV (³CMO´), ZKHWKHU IRU-SURILW RU QRW-IRU-SURILW, ZKLFK 
FRQWUDFWV, RU PD\ FRQWUDFW, ZLWK WKH FKDUWHU VFKRRO RU HGXFDWLRQ FRUSRUDWLRQ; 
RU GR \RX VHUYH DV DQ HPSOR\HH, RIILFHU, RU GLUHFWRU RI, RU RZQ D FRQWUROOLQJ 
LQWHUHVW LQ, D EXVLQHVV RU HQWLW\ WKDW FRQWUDFWV, RU GRHV EXVLQHVV ZLWK, RU SODQV 
WR FRQWUDFW RU GR EXVLQHVV ZLWK, WKH FKDUWHU VFKRRO, HGXFDWLRQ FRUSRUDWLRQ, 
DQG/RU D CMO, ZKHWKHU IRU-SURILW RU QRW-IRU-SURILW, LQFOXGLQJ, EXW QRW OLPLWHG WR, 
WKH OHDVH RI UHDO RU SHUVRQDO SURSHUW\ WR WKH VDLG HQWLWLHV? 

BBBBYHV B;BNR 

II YHV, SOHDVH SURYLGH D GHVFULSWLRQ RI WKH SRVLWLRQ(V) \RX KROG, \RXU 
UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV, \RXU VDODU\ DQG \RXU VWDUW GDWH. 

7. IGHQWLI\ HDFK LQWHUHVW/WUDQVDFWLRQ (DQG SURYLGH WKH UHTXHVWHG LQIRUPDWLRQ) WKDW 
\RX RU DQ\ RI \RXU LPPHGLDWH IDPLO\ PHPEHUV RU DQ\ SHUVRQV ZKR OLYH ZLWK 
\RX LQ \RXU KRXVH KDYH KHOG RU HQJDJHG LQ ZLWK WKH FKDUWHU VFKRRO(V) 
RSHUDWHG E\ WKH HGXFDWLRQ FRUSRUDWLRQ GXULQJ WKH WLPH \RX KDYH VHUYHG RQ WKH 
BRDUG, DQG LQ WKH VL[-PRQWK SHULRG SULRU WR VXFK VHUYLFH. II WKHUH KDV EHHQ QR 
VXFK LQWHUHVW RU WUDQVDFWLRQ, ZULWH NRQH. POHDVH QRWH WKDW LI \RX DQVZHUHG 
YHV WR QXHVWLRQV 2-3 DERYH, \RX QHHG QRW GLVFORVH DJDLQ \RXU HPSOR\PHQW 
VWDWXV, VDODU\, HWF. 

DDWH(V) NDWXUH RI 
ILQDQFLDO 

LQWHUHVW/WUDQVDFWL 
RQ 

SWHSV WDNHQ WR 
DYRLG D FRQIOLFW 

RI LQWHUHVW, 
(H.J., GLG QRW 
YRWH, GLG QRW 
SDUWLFLSDWH LQ 
GLVFXVVLRQ) 

NDPH RI SHUVRQ 
KROGLQJ LQWHUHVW 
RU HQJDJLQJ LQ 

WUDQVDFWLRQ DQG 
UHODWLRQVKLS WR 

\RX 



 

NRQH NRQH NRQH NRQH 

8. IGHQWLI\ HDFK LQGLYLGXDO, EXVLQHVV, FRUSRUDWLRQ, XQLRQ DVVRFLDWLRQ, ILUP, 
SDUWQHUVKLS, IUDQFKLVH KROGLQJ FRPSDQ\, MRLQW-VWRFN FRPSDQ\, EXVLQHVV RU UHDO 
HVWDWH WUXVW, QRQ-SURILW RUJDQL]DWLRQ, RU RWKHU RUJDQL]DWLRQ RU JURXS RI SHRSOH 
GRLQJ EXVLQHVV ZLWK WKH VFKRRO(V) RSHUDWHG E\ WKH HGXFDWLRQ FRUSRUDWLRQ DQG 
LQ ZKLFK VXFK HQWLW\, GXULQJ WKH WLPH RI \RXU WHQXUH DV D WUXVWHH, \RX DQG/RU 
\RXU LPPHGLDWH IDPLO\ PHPEHU(V) RU SHUVRQ(V) OLYLQJ LQ \RXU KRXVH KDG D 
ILQDQFLDO LQWHUHVW RU RWKHU UHODWLRQVKLS. II \RX DUH D PHPEHU, GLUHFWRU, RIILFHU RU 
HPSOR\HH RI DQ RUJDQL]DWLRQ IRUPDOO\ SDUWQHUHG ZLWK WKH VFKRRO(V) WKDW LV/DUH 
GRLQJ EXVLQHVV ZLWK WKH VFKRRO(V) WKURXJK D PDQDJHPHQW RU VHUYLFHV 
DJUHHPHQW, SOHDVH LGHQWLI\ RQO\ WKH QDPH RI WKH RUJDQL]DWLRQ, \RXU SRVLWLRQ LQ 
WKH RUJDQL]DWLRQ, DQG WKH UHODWLRQVKLS EHWZHHQ VXFK RUJDQL]DWLRQ DQG WKH 
VFKRRO(V). II WKHUH ZDV QR ILQDQFLDO LQWHUHVW, ZULWH ³NRQH.´ 

OUJDQL]DWLRQ 
FRQGXFWLQJ 

EXVLQHVV ZLWK 
WKH VFKRRO(V) 

NDWXUH RI 
EXVLQHVV 
FRQGXFWH 

G 

ASSUR[LPDW 
H YDOXH RI 

WKH 
EXVLQHVV 

FRQGXFWHG 

NDPH RI TUXVWHH 
DQG/RU LPPHGLDWH 
IDPLO\ PHPEHU RI 

KRXVHKROG KROGLQJ DQ 
LQWHUHVW LQ WKH 
RUJDQL]DWLRQ 

FRQGXFWLQJ EXVLQHVV 
ZLWK WKH VFKRRO(V) DQG 

WKH QDWXUH RI WKH 
LQWHUHVW 

SWHSV 
WDNHQ WR 

DYRLG 
FRQIOLFW RI 

LQWHUHVW 

NRQH 
NRQH NRQH NRQH NRQH 

(on behalf) 
BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB 

SLJQDWXUH DDWH 

07/30/21 



Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, ma\ 
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of 
Information Law.  Personal contact information provided below will be redacted. 



DLVFORVXUH RI FLQDQFLDO IQWHUHVW E\ D CXUUHQW RU PURSRVHG BRDUG RI TUXVWHHV 
MHPEHU 

NDPH: 

BBBBRLFKDUG SWRSROBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB 

NDPH RI CKDUWHU SFKRRO EGXFDWLRQ CRUSRUDWLRQ (WKH CKDUWHU SFKRRO NDPH, 
LI WKH FKDUWHU VFKRRO LV WKH RQO\ VFKRRO RSHUDWHG E\ WKH HGXFDWLRQ 
FRUSRUDWLRQ): 

BBBLDXQFK E[SHGLWLRQDU\ LHDUQLQJ CKDUWHU SFKRROBBBBBBBBBBBB 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees 
(³Board´) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative). 
MHPEHU 

2. Are \ou an emplo\ee of an\ school operated b\ the education corporation? 
____YHV __X__NR 

If YHV, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) \ou 
hold, \our responsibilities, \our salar\ and \our start date. 

3. Are \ou related, b\ blood or marriage, to an\ person emplo\ed b\ the school? 
NO 

If YHV, please describe the nature of \our relationship and how this person 
could benefit from \our participation. 

4. Are \ou related, b\ blood, marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship, to an\ 
student currentl\ enrolled in the school? 

NO 

If YHV, please describe the nature of \our relationship and how this person 
could benefit from \our participation. 



5. Are \ou related, b\ blood or marriage, to an\ person that could otherwise 
benefit from \our participation as a board member of this school? 

NO 

If Yes, please describe the nature of \our relationship and how this person 
could benefit from \our participation. 

6. Are \ou a past, current, or prospective emplo\ee of the charter school, 
education corporation, and/or an entit\ that provides comprehensive 
management services (³CMO´), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which 
contracts, or ma\ contract, with the charter school or education corporation; 
or do \ou serve as an emplo\ee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling 
interest in, a business or entit\ that contracts, or does business with, or plans 
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, 
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, 
the lease of real or personal propert\ to the said entities? 

_X_YHV ____NR 

If YHV, please provide a description of the position(s) \ou hold, \our 
responsibilities, \our salar\ and \our start date. 

I am PUeVidenW and CEO Rf Whe VchRRl¶V inVWiWXWiRnal SaUWneU, NYC OXWZaUd 
BRXnd SchRRlV, a nRnSURfiW edXcaWiRnal RUgani]aWiRn WhaW SURYideV cRaching, 
SURfeVViRnal deYelRSmenW and VWXdenW SURgUamming WR LaXnch Rn a 
fee-fRU-VeUYice baViV. 

7. Identif\ each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that 
\ou or an\ of \our immediate famil\ members or an\ persons who live with 
\ou in \our house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) 
operated b\ the education corporation during the time \ou have served on the 
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no 
such interest or transaction, write NRQH. Please note that if \ou answered 
YHV to Questions 2-3 above, \ou need not disclose again \our emplo\ment 
status, salar\, etc. 

DDWH(V) NDWXUH RI 
ILQDQFLDO 

LQWHUHVW/WUDQVDFWL 
RQ 

SWHSV WDNHQ WR 
DYRLG D FRQIOLFW 

RI LQWHUHVW, 
(H.J., GLG QRW 
YRWH, GLG QRW 
SDUWLFLSDWH LQ 
GLVFXVVLRQ) 

NDPH RI SHUVRQ 
KROGLQJ LQWHUHVW 
RU HQJDJLQJ LQ 

WUDQVDFWLRQ DQG 
UHODWLRQVKLS WR 

\RX 



 _______________________________ 

None None None None 

8. Identif\ each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, 
partnership, franchise holding compan\, joint-stock compan\, business or real 
estate trust, non-profit organi]ation, or other organi]ation or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) operated b\ the education corporation DQG 
in which such entit\, during the time of \our tenure as a trustee, \ou and/or 
\our immediate famil\ member(s) or person(s) living in \our house had a 
financial interest or other relationship. If \ou are a member, director, officer or 
emplo\ee of an organi]ation formall\ partnered with the school(s) that is/are 
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services 
agreement, please identif\ onl\ the name of the organi]ation, \our position in 
the organi]ation, and the relationship between such organi]ation and the 
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write ³NRQH.´ 

OUJDQL]DWLRQ NDWXUH RI ASSUR[LPDW NDPH RI TUXVWHH 
FRQGXFWLQJ EXVLQHVV H YDOXH RI DQG/RU LPPHGLDWH 

EXVLQHVV ZLWK 
WKH VFKRRO(V) 

FRQGXFWH 
G 

WKH 
EXVLQHVV 

FRQGXFWHG 

IDPLO\ PHPEHU RI 
KRXVHKROG KROGLQJ DQ 

LQWHUHVW LQ WKH 
RUJDQL]DWLRQ 

FRQGXFWLQJ EXVLQHVV 
ZLWK WKH VFKRRO(V) DQG 

WKH QDWXUH RI WKH 
LQWHUHVW 

SWHSV 
WDNHQ WR 

DYRLG 
FRQIOLFW RI 

LQWHUHVW 

NYC Outward 
Bound 
Schools 

Institutiona 
l Partner ± 
See #6 
above 

$50,000 Richard Stopol I would 
recuse 
m\self from 
an\ votes 
that fall 
under a 
conflict of 
interest 
polic\ 

(on behalf) 07/30/21 



Signature Date 

PleaVe nRWe WhaW WhiV dRcXmenW iV cRnVideUed a SXblic UecRUd and, aV VXch, ma\ 
be made aYailable WR membeUV Rf Whe SXblic XSRn UeTXeVW XndeU Whe FUeedRm Rf 
InfRUmaWiRn LaZ.  PeUVRnal cRnWacW infRUmaWiRn SURYided belRZ Zill be UedacWed. 



DLVFORVXUH RI FLQDQFLDO IQWHUHVW E\ D CXUUHQW RU PURSRVHG BRDUG RI TUXVWHHV 
MHPEHU 

NDPH: 

____NLFRODV LLUHWWH_____________________________________ 

NDPH RI CKDUWHU SFKRRO EGXFDWLRQ CRUSRUDWLRQ (WKH CKDUWHU SFKRRO NDPH, 
LI WKH FKDUWHU VFKRRO LV WKH RQO\ VFKRRO RSHUDWHG E\ WKH HGXFDWLRQ 
FRUSRUDWLRQ): 

___LDXQFK E[SHGLWLRQDU\ LHDUQLQJ CKDUWHU SFKRRO____________ 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees 
(³Board´) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative). 
TUHDVXUHU 

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation? 
____YHV __X__NR 

If YHV, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you 
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school? 
NO 

If YHV, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person 
could benefit from your participation. 

4. Are you related, by blood, marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship, to any 
student currently enrolled in the school? 

NO 

If YHV, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person 
could benefit from your participation. 



5. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise 
benefit from your participation as a board member of this school? 

NO 

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person 
could benefit from your participation. 

6. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school, 
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive 
management services (³CMO´), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which 
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; 
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling 
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans 
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, 
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, 
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities? 

____YHV _X_NR 

If YHV, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

7. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that 
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with 
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) 
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the 
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no 
such interest or transaction, write NRQH. Please note that if you answered 
YHV to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment 
status, salary, etc. 

DDWH(V) NDWXUH RI 
ILQDQFLDO 

LQWHUHVW/WUDQVDFWL 
RQ 

SWHSV WDNHQ WR 
DYRLG D FRQIOLFW 

RI LQWHUHVW, 
(H.J., GLG QRW 
YRWH, GLG QRW 
SDUWLFLSDWH LQ 
GLVFXVVLRQ) 

NDPH RI SHUVRQ 
KROGLQJ LQWHUHVW 
RU HQJDJLQJ LQ 

WUDQVDFWLRQ DQG 
UHODWLRQVKLS WR 

\RX 



 _______________________________ 

None None None None 

8. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, 
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real 
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation DQG 
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or 
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a 
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or 
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are 
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services 
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in 
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the 
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write ³NRQH.´ 

OUJDQL]DWLRQ 
FRQGXFWLQJ 

EXVLQHVV ZLWK 
WKH VFKRRO(V) 

NDWXUH RI 
EXVLQHVV 
FRQGXFWH 

G 

ASSUR[LPDW 
H YDOXH RI 

WKH 
EXVLQHVV 

FRQGXFWHG 

NDPH RI TUXVWHH 
DQG/RU LPPHGLDWH 
IDPLO\ PHPEHU RI 

KRXVHKROG KROGLQJ DQ 
LQWHUHVW LQ WKH 
RUJDQL]DWLRQ 

FRQGXFWLQJ EXVLQHVV 
ZLWK WKH VFKRRO(V) DQG 

WKH QDWXUH RI WKH 
LQWHUHVW 

SWHSV 
WDNHQ WR 

DYRLG 
FRQIOLFW RI 

LQWHUHVW 

None 
None None None None 

(on behalf) 07/30/21 

Signature Date 



Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, ma\ 
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of 
Information Law.  Personal contact information provided below will be redacted. 



DLVcORVXUH RI FLQaQcLaO IQWHUHVW b\ a CXUUHQW RU PURSRVHd BRaUd RI TUXVWHHV 
MHPbHU 

NaPH: 

____NLcROH LHPHURQd_____________________________________ 

NaPH RI CKaUWHU ScKRRO EdXcaWLRQ CRUSRUaWLRQ (WKH CKaUWHU ScKRRO NaPH, 
LI WKH cKaUWHU VcKRRO LV WKH RQO\ VcKRRO RSHUaWHd b\ WKH HdXcaWLRQ 
cRUSRUaWLRQ): 

___LaXQcK E[SHdLWLRQaU\ LHaUQLQJ CKaUWHU ScKRRO____________ 

1. LLVW aOO SRVLWLRQV KHOG RQ WKH HGXFaWLRQ FRUSRUaWLRQ BRaUG RI TUXVWHHV 
(³BRaUG´) (H.J. SUHVLGHQW, WUHaVXUHU, SaUHQW UHSUHVHQWaWLYH). 
TUHaVXUHU 

2. AUH \RX aQ HPSOR\HH RI aQ\ VFKRRO RSHUaWHG E\ WKH HGXFaWLRQ FRUSRUaWLRQ? 
____YHV __X__NR 

II YHV, IRU HaFK VFKRRO, SOHaVH SURYLGH a GHVFULSWLRQ RI WKH SRVLWLRQ(V) \RX 
KROG, \RXU UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV, \RXU VaOaU\ aQG \RXU VWaUW GaWH. 

3. AUH \RX UHOaWHG, E\ EORRG RU PaUULaJH, WR aQ\ SHUVRQ HPSOR\HG E\ WKH VFKRRO? 
NO 

II YHV, SOHaVH GHVFULEH WKH QaWXUH RI \RXU UHOaWLRQVKLS aQG KRZ WKLV SHUVRQ 
FRXOG EHQHILW IURP \RXU SaUWLFLSaWLRQ. 

4. AUH \RX UHOaWHG, E\ EORRG, PaUULaJH, RU OHJaO aGRSWLRQ/JXaUGLaQVKLS, WR aQ\ 
VWXGHQW FXUUHQWO\ HQUROOHG LQ WKH VFKRRO? 

NO 

II YHV, SOHaVH GHVFULEH WKH QaWXUH RI \RXU UHOaWLRQVKLS aQG KRZ WKLV SHUVRQ 
FRXOG EHQHILW IURP \RXU SaUWLFLSaWLRQ. 



5. AUH \RX UHOaWHG, E\ EORRG RU PaUULaJH, WR aQ\ SHUVRQ WKaW FRXOG RWKHUZLVH 
EHQHILW IURP \RXU SaUWLFLSaWLRQ aV a ERaUG PHPEHU RI WKLV VFKRRO? 

NO 

II YHV, SOHaVH GHVFULEH WKH QaWXUH RI \RXU UHOaWLRQVKLS aQG KRZ WKLV SHUVRQ 
FRXOG EHQHILW IURP \RXU SaUWLFLSaWLRQ. 

6. AUH \RX a SaVW, FXUUHQW, RU SURVSHFWLYH HPSOR\HH RI WKH FKaUWHU VFKRRO, 
HGXFaWLRQ FRUSRUaWLRQ, aQG/RU aQ HQWLW\ WKaW SURYLGHV FRPSUHKHQVLYH 
PaQaJHPHQW VHUYLFHV (³CMO´), ZKHWKHU IRU-SURILW RU QRW-IRU-SURILW, ZKLFK 
FRQWUaFWV, RU Pa\ FRQWUaFW, ZLWK WKH FKaUWHU VFKRRO RU HGXFaWLRQ FRUSRUaWLRQ; 
RU GR \RX VHUYH aV aQ HPSOR\HH, RIILFHU, RU GLUHFWRU RI, RU RZQ a FRQWUROOLQJ 
LQWHUHVW LQ, a EXVLQHVV RU HQWLW\ WKaW FRQWUaFWV, RU GRHV EXVLQHVV ZLWK, RU SOaQV 
WR FRQWUaFW RU GR EXVLQHVV ZLWK, WKH FKaUWHU VFKRRO, HGXFaWLRQ FRUSRUaWLRQ, 
aQG/RU a CMO, ZKHWKHU IRU-SURILW RU QRW-IRU-SURILW, LQFOXGLQJ, EXW QRW OLPLWHG WR, 
WKH OHaVH RI UHaO RU SHUVRQaO SURSHUW\ WR WKH VaLG HQWLWLHV? 

____YHV _X_NR 

II YHV, SOHaVH SURYLGH a GHVFULSWLRQ RI WKH SRVLWLRQ(V) \RX KROG, \RXU 
UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV, \RXU VaOaU\ aQG \RXU VWaUW GaWH. 

7. IGHQWLI\ HaFK LQWHUHVW/WUaQVaFWLRQ (aQG SURYLGH WKH UHTXHVWHG LQIRUPaWLRQ) WKaW 
\RX RU aQ\ RI \RXU LPPHGLaWH IaPLO\ PHPEHUV RU aQ\ SHUVRQV ZKR OLYH ZLWK 
\RX LQ \RXU KRXVH KaYH KHOG RU HQJaJHG LQ ZLWK WKH FKaUWHU VFKRRO(V) 
RSHUaWHG E\ WKH HGXFaWLRQ FRUSRUaWLRQ GXULQJ WKH WLPH \RX KaYH VHUYHG RQ WKH 
BRaUG, aQG LQ WKH VL[-PRQWK SHULRG SULRU WR VXFK VHUYLFH. II WKHUH KaV EHHQ QR 
VXFK LQWHUHVW RU WUaQVaFWLRQ, ZULWH NRQH. POHaVH QRWH WKaW LI \RX aQVZHUHG 
YHV WR QXHVWLRQV 2-3 aERYH, \RX QHHG QRW GLVFORVH aJaLQ \RXU HPSOR\PHQW 
VWaWXV, VaOaU\, HWF. 

DaWH(V) NaWXUH RI 
ILQaQcLaO 

LQWHUHVW/WUaQVacWL 
RQ 

SWHSV WaNHQ WR 
aYRLd a cRQIOLcW 

RI LQWHUHVW, 
(H.J., dLd QRW 
YRWH, dLd QRW 
SaUWLcLSaWH LQ 
dLVcXVVLRQ) 

NaPH RI SHUVRQ 
KROdLQJ LQWHUHVW RU 

HQJaJLQJ LQ 
WUaQVacWLRQ aQd 
UHOaWLRQVKLS WR 

\RX 



 _______________________________ 

NRQH NRQH NRQH NRQH 

8. IGHQWLI\ HaFK LQGLYLGXaO, EXVLQHVV, FRUSRUaWLRQ, XQLRQ aVVRFLaWLRQ, ILUP, 
SaUWQHUVKLS, IUaQFKLVH KROGLQJ FRPSaQ\, MRLQW-VWRFN FRPSaQ\, EXVLQHVV RU UHaO 
HVWaWH WUXVW, QRQ-SURILW RUJaQL]aWLRQ, RU RWKHU RUJaQL]aWLRQ RU JURXS RI SHRSOH 
GRLQJ EXVLQHVV ZLWK WKH VFKRRO(V) RSHUaWHG E\ WKH HGXFaWLRQ FRUSRUaWLRQ aQd 
LQ ZKLFK VXFK HQWLW\, GXULQJ WKH WLPH RI \RXU WHQXUH aV a WUXVWHH, \RX aQG/RU 
\RXU LPPHGLaWH IaPLO\ PHPEHU(V) RU SHUVRQ(V) OLYLQJ LQ \RXU KRXVH KaG a 
ILQaQFLaO LQWHUHVW RU RWKHU UHOaWLRQVKLS. II \RX aUH a PHPEHU, GLUHFWRU, RIILFHU RU 
HPSOR\HH RI aQ RUJaQL]aWLRQ IRUPaOO\ SaUWQHUHG ZLWK WKH VFKRRO(V) WKaW LV/aUH 
GRLQJ EXVLQHVV ZLWK WKH VFKRRO(V) WKURXJK a PaQaJHPHQW RU VHUYLFHV 
aJUHHPHQW, SOHaVH LGHQWLI\ RQO\ WKH QaPH RI WKH RUJaQL]aWLRQ, \RXU SRVLWLRQ LQ 
WKH RUJaQL]aWLRQ, aQG WKH UHOaWLRQVKLS EHWZHHQ VXFK RUJaQL]aWLRQ aQG WKH 
VFKRRO(V). II WKHUH ZaV QR ILQaQFLaO LQWHUHVW, ZULWH ³NRQH.´ 

OUJaQL]aWLRQ 
cRQdXcWLQJ 

bXVLQHVV ZLWK 
WKH VcKRRO(V) 

NaWXUH RI 
bXVLQHVV 

cRQdXcWHd 

ASSUR[LPaW 
H YaOXH RI 

WKH 
bXVLQHVV 

cRQdXcWHd 

NaPH RI TUXVWHH 
aQd/RU LPPHdLaWH 
IaPLO\ PHPbHU RI 

KRXVHKROd KROdLQJ aQ 
LQWHUHVW LQ WKH 
RUJaQL]aWLRQ 

cRQdXcWLQJ bXVLQHVV 
ZLWK WKH VcKRRO(V) aQd 

WKH QaWXUH RI WKH 
LQWHUHVW 

SWHSV 
WaNHQ WR 

aYRLd 
cRQIOLcW RI 

LQWHUHVW 

NRQH 
NRQH NRQH NRQH NRQH 

(on behalf) 07/30/21 

SLJQaWXUH DaWH 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, ma\ 
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of 
Information Law.  Personal contact information provided below will be redacted. 





DLVFORVXUH RI FLQDQFLDO IQWHUHVW E\ D CXUUHQW RU PURSRVHG BRDUG RI TUXVWHHV 
MHPEHU 

NDPH: 

____MHODQLH DXNHV_____________________________________ 

NDPH RI CKDUWHU SFKRRO EGXFDWLRQ CRUSRUDWLRQ (WKH CKDUWHU SFKRRO NDPH, 
LI WKH FKDUWHU VFKRRO LV WKH RQO\ VFKRRO RSHUDWHG E\ WKH HGXFDWLRQ 
FRUSRUDWLRQ): 

___LDXQFK E[SHGLWLRQDU\ LHDUQLQJ CKDUWHU SFKRRO____________ 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees 
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative). 
MHPEHU 

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation? 
____YHV __X__NR 

If YHV, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you 
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school? 
NO 

If YHV, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person 
could benefit from your participation. 

4. Are you related, by blood, marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship, to any 
student currently enrolled in the school? 

NO 

If YHV, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person 
could benefit from your participation. 



5. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise 
benefit from your participation as a board member of this school? 

NO 

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person 
could benefit from your participation. 

6. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school, 
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive 
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which 
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; 
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling 
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans 
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, 
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, 
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities? 

____YHV _X_NR 

If YHV, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

7. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that 
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with 
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) 
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the 
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no 
such interest or transaction, write NRQH. Please note that if you answered 
YHV to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment 
status, salary, etc. 

DDWH(V) NDWXUH RI 
ILQDQFLDO 

LQWHUHVW/WUDQVDFWL 
RQ 

SWHSV WDNHQ WR 
DYRLG D FRQIOLFW 

RI LQWHUHVW, 
(H.J., GLG QRW 
YRWH, GLG QRW 
SDUWLFLSDWH LQ 
GLVFXVVLRQ) 

NDPH RI SHUVRQ 
KROGLQJ LQWHUHVW 
RU HQJDJLQJ LQ 

WUDQVDFWLRQ DQG 
UHODWLRQVKLS WR 

\RX 



 _______________________________ 

None None None None 

8. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, 
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real 
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation DQG 
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or 
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a 
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or 
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are 
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services 
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in 
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the 
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “NRQH.” 

OUJDQL]DWLRQ 
FRQGXFWLQJ 

EXVLQHVV ZLWK 
WKH VFKRRO(V) 

NDWXUH RI 
EXVLQHVV 
FRQGXFWH 

G 

ASSUR[LPDW 
H YDOXH RI 

WKH 
EXVLQHVV 

FRQGXFWHG 

NDPH RI TUXVWHH 
DQG/RU LPPHGLDWH 
IDPLO\ PHPEHU RI 

KRXVHKROG KROGLQJ DQ 
LQWHUHVW LQ WKH 
RUJDQL]DWLRQ 

FRQGXFWLQJ EXVLQHVV 
ZLWK WKH VFKRRO(V) DQG 

WKH QDWXUH RI WKH 
LQWHUHVW 

SWHSV 
WDNHQ WR 

DYRLG 
FRQIOLFW RI 

LQWHUHVW 

None 
None None None None 

(on behalf) 07/30/21 

Signature Date 



Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, ma\ 
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of 
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DLVFORVXUH RI FLQDQFLDO IQWHUHVW E\ D CXUUHQW RU PURSRVHG BRDUG RI TUXVWHHV 
MHPEHU 

NDPH: 

BBBBJRQDWKDQ HDUEHUBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB 

NDPH RI CKDUWHU SFKRRO EGXFDWLRQ CRUSRUDWLRQ (WKH CKDUWHU SFKRRO NDPH, 
LI WKH FKDUWHU VFKRRO LV WKH RQO\ VFKRRO RSHUDWHG E\ WKH HGXFDWLRQ 
FRUSRUDWLRQ): 

BBBLDXQFK E[SHGLWLRQDU\ LHDUQLQJ CKDUWHU SFKRROBBBBBBBBBBBB 

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees 
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative). 
CKDLU 

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation? 
____YHV __X__NR 

If YHV, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you 
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school? 
NO 

If YHV, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person 
could benefit from your participation. 

4. Are you related, by blood, marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship, to any 
student currently enrolled in the school? 

NO 

If YHV, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person 
could benefit from your participation. 



5. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise 
benefit from your participation as a board member of this school? 

NO 

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and how this person 
could benefit from your participation. 

6. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school, 
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive 
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which 
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; 
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling 
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans 
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, 
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, 
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities? 

____YHV _X_NR 

If YHV, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

7. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that 
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with 
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) 
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the 
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no 
such interest or transaction, write NRQH. Please note that if you answered 
YHV to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment 
status, salary, etc. 

DDWH(V) NDWXUH RI 
ILQDQFLDO 

LQWHUHVW/WUDQVDFWL 
RQ 

SWHSV WDNHQ WR 
DYRLG D FRQIOLFW 

RI LQWHUHVW, 
(H.J., GLG QRW 
YRWH, GLG QRW 
SDUWLFLSDWH LQ 
GLVFXVVLRQ) 

NDPH RI SHUVRQ 
KROGLQJ LQWHUHVW 
RU HQJDJLQJ LQ 

WUDQVDFWLRQ DQG 
UHODWLRQVKLS WR 

\RX 



 _______________________________ 

None None None None 

8. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, 
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real 
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation DQG 
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or 
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a 
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or 
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are 
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services 
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in 
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the 
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “NRQH.” 

OUJDQL]DWLRQ 
FRQGXFWLQJ 

EXVLQHVV ZLWK 
WKH VFKRRO(V) 

NDWXUH RI 
EXVLQHVV 
FRQGXFWH 

G 

ASSUR[LPDW 
H YDOXH RI 

WKH 
EXVLQHVV 

FRQGXFWHG 

NDPH RI TUXVWHH 
DQG/RU LPPHGLDWH 
IDPLO\ PHPEHU RI 

KRXVHKROG KROGLQJ DQ 
LQWHUHVW LQ WKH 
RUJDQL]DWLRQ 

FRQGXFWLQJ EXVLQHVV 
ZLWK WKH VFKRRO(V) DQG 

WKH QDWXUH RI WKH 
LQWHUHVW 

SWHSV 
WDNHQ WR 

DYRLG 
FRQIOLFW RI 

LQWHUHVW 

None 
None None None None 

(on behalf) 07/30/21 

Signature Date 



Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, ma\ 
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of 
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DLVFORVXUH RI FLQDQFLDO IQWHUHVW E\ D CXUUHQW RU PURSRVHG BRDUG RI TUXVWHHV 
MHPEHU 

NDPH: 

____DDUU\O HD]HOZRRG_____________________________________ 

NDPH RI CKDUWHU SFKRRO EGXFDWLRQ CRUSRUDWLRQ (WKH CKDUWHU SFKRRO NDPH, 
LI WKH FKDUWHU VFKRRO LV WKH RQO\ VFKRRO RSHUDWHG E\ WKH HGXFDWLRQ 
FRUSRUDWLRQ): 

___LDXQFK E[SHGLWLRQDU\ LHDUQLQJ CKDUWHU SFKRRO____________ 

1. LLVW DOO SRVLWLRQV KHOG RQ WKH HGXFDWLRQ FRUSRUDWLRQ BRDUG RI TUXVWHHV 
(³BRDUG´) (H.J. SUHVLGHQW, WUHDVXUHU, SDUHQW UHSUHVHQWDWLYH). 
SHFUHWDU\ 

2. AUH \RX DQ HPSOR\HH RI DQ\ VFKRRO RSHUDWHG E\ WKH HGXFDWLRQ FRUSRUDWLRQ? 
BBBBYHV BBXBBNR 

II YHV, IRU HDFK VFKRRO, SOHDVH SURYLGH D GHVFULSWLRQ RI WKH SRVLWLRQ(V) \RX 
KROG, \RXU UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV, \RXU VDODU\ DQG \RXU VWDUW GDWH. 

3. AUH \RX UHODWHG, E\ EORRG RU PDUULDJH, WR DQ\ SHUVRQ HPSOR\HG E\ WKH VFKRRO? 
NO 

II YHV, SOHDVH GHVFULEH WKH QDWXUH RI \RXU UHODWLRQVKLS DQG KRZ WKLV SHUVRQ 
FRXOG EHQHILW IURP \RXU SDUWLFLSDWLRQ. 

4. AUH \RX UHODWHG, E\ EORRG, PDUULDJH, RU OHJDO DGRSWLRQ/JXDUGLDQVKLS, WR DQ\ 
VWXGHQW FXUUHQWO\ HQUROOHG LQ WKH VFKRRO? 

NO 

II YHV, SOHDVH GHVFULEH WKH QDWXUH RI \RXU UHODWLRQVKLS DQG KRZ WKLV SHUVRQ 
FRXOG EHQHILW IURP \RXU SDUWLFLSDWLRQ. 



5. AUH \RX UHODWHG, E\ EORRG RU PDUULDJH, WR DQ\ SHUVRQ WKDW FRXOG RWKHUZLVH 
EHQHILW IURP \RXU SDUWLFLSDWLRQ DV D ERDUG PHPEHU RI WKLV VFKRRO? 

NO 

II <HV, SOHDVH GHVFULEH WKH QDWXUH RI \RXU UHODWLRQVKLS DQG KRZ WKLV SHUVRQ 
FRXOG EHQHILW IURP \RXU SDUWLFLSDWLRQ. 

6. AUH \RX D SDVW, FXUUHQW, RU SURVSHFWLYH HPSOR\HH RI WKH FKDUWHU VFKRRO, 
HGXFDWLRQ FRUSRUDWLRQ, DQG/RU DQ HQWLW\ WKDW SURYLGHV FRPSUHKHQVLYH 
PDQDJHPHQW VHUYLFHV (³CMO´), ZKHWKHU IRU-SURILW RU QRW-IRU-SURILW, ZKLFK 
FRQWUDFWV, RU PD\ FRQWUDFW, ZLWK WKH FKDUWHU VFKRRO RU HGXFDWLRQ FRUSRUDWLRQ; 
RU GR \RX VHUYH DV DQ HPSOR\HH, RIILFHU, RU GLUHFWRU RI, RU RZQ D FRQWUROOLQJ 
LQWHUHVW LQ, D EXVLQHVV RU HQWLW\ WKDW FRQWUDFWV, RU GRHV EXVLQHVV ZLWK, RU SODQV 
WR FRQWUDFW RU GR EXVLQHVV ZLWK, WKH FKDUWHU VFKRRO, HGXFDWLRQ FRUSRUDWLRQ, 
DQG/RU D CMO, ZKHWKHU IRU-SURILW RU QRW-IRU-SURILW, LQFOXGLQJ, EXW QRW OLPLWHG WR, 
WKH OHDVH RI UHDO RU SHUVRQDO SURSHUW\ WR WKH VDLG HQWLWLHV? 

BBBBYHV BXBNR 

II YHV, SOHDVH SURYLGH D GHVFULSWLRQ RI WKH SRVLWLRQ(V) \RX KROG, \RXU 
UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV, \RXU VDODU\ DQG \RXU VWDUW GDWH. 

7. IGHQWLI\ HDFK LQWHUHVW/WUDQVDFWLRQ (DQG SURYLGH WKH UHTXHVWHG LQIRUPDWLRQ) WKDW 
\RX RU DQ\ RI \RXU LPPHGLDWH IDPLO\ PHPEHUV RU DQ\ SHUVRQV ZKR OLYH ZLWK 
\RX LQ \RXU KRXVH KDYH KHOG RU HQJDJHG LQ ZLWK WKH FKDUWHU VFKRRO(V) 
RSHUDWHG E\ WKH HGXFDWLRQ FRUSRUDWLRQ GXULQJ WKH WLPH \RX KDYH VHUYHG RQ WKH 
BRDUG, DQG LQ WKH VL[-PRQWK SHULRG SULRU WR VXFK VHUYLFH. II WKHUH KDV EHHQ QR 
VXFK LQWHUHVW RU WUDQVDFWLRQ, ZULWH NRQH. POHDVH QRWH WKDW LI \RX DQVZHUHG 
YHV WR QXHVWLRQV 2-3 DERYH, \RX QHHG QRW GLVFORVH DJDLQ \RXU HPSOR\PHQW 
VWDWXV, VDODU\, HWF. 

DDWH(V) NDWXUH RI 
ILQDQFLDO 

LQWHUHVW/WUDQVDFWL 
RQ 

SWHSV WDNHQ WR 
DYRLG D FRQIOLFW 

RI LQWHUHVW, 
(H.J., GLG QRW 
YRWH, GLG QRW 
SDUWLFLSDWH LQ 
GLVFXVVLRQ) 

NDPH RI SHUVRQ 
KROGLQJ LQWHUHVW 
RU HQJDJLQJ LQ 

WUDQVDFWLRQ DQG 
UHODWLRQVKLS WR 

\RX 



 

NRQH NRQH NRQH NRQH 

8. IGHQWLI\ HDFK LQGLYLGXDO, EXVLQHVV, FRUSRUDWLRQ, XQLRQ DVVRFLDWLRQ, ILUP, 
SDUWQHUVKLS, IUDQFKLVH KROGLQJ FRPSDQ\, MRLQW-VWRFN FRPSDQ\, EXVLQHVV RU UHDO 
HVWDWH WUXVW, QRQ-SURILW RUJDQL]DWLRQ, RU RWKHU RUJDQL]DWLRQ RU JURXS RI SHRSOH 
GRLQJ EXVLQHVV ZLWK WKH VFKRRO(V) RSHUDWHG E\ WKH HGXFDWLRQ FRUSRUDWLRQ DQG 
LQ ZKLFK VXFK HQWLW\, GXULQJ WKH WLPH RI \RXU WHQXUH DV D WUXVWHH, \RX DQG/RU 
\RXU LPPHGLDWH IDPLO\ PHPEHU(V) RU SHUVRQ(V) OLYLQJ LQ \RXU KRXVH KDG D 
ILQDQFLDO LQWHUHVW RU RWKHU UHODWLRQVKLS. II \RX DUH D PHPEHU, GLUHFWRU, RIILFHU RU 
HPSOR\HH RI DQ RUJDQL]DWLRQ IRUPDOO\ SDUWQHUHG ZLWK WKH VFKRRO(V) WKDW LV/DUH 
GRLQJ EXVLQHVV ZLWK WKH VFKRRO(V) WKURXJK D PDQDJHPHQW RU VHUYLFHV 
DJUHHPHQW, SOHDVH LGHQWLI\ RQO\ WKH QDPH RI WKH RUJDQL]DWLRQ, \RXU SRVLWLRQ LQ 
WKH RUJDQL]DWLRQ, DQG WKH UHODWLRQVKLS EHWZHHQ VXFK RUJDQL]DWLRQ DQG WKH 
VFKRRO(V). II WKHUH ZDV QR ILQDQFLDO LQWHUHVW, ZULWH ³NRQH.´ 

OUJDQL]DWLRQ 
FRQGXFWLQJ 

EXVLQHVV ZLWK 
WKH VFKRRO(V) 

NDWXUH RI 
EXVLQHVV 
FRQGXFWH 

G 

ASSUR[LPDW 
H YDOXH RI 

WKH 
EXVLQHVV 

FRQGXFWHG 

NDPH RI TUXVWHH 
DQG/RU LPPHGLDWH 
IDPLO\ PHPEHU RI 

KRXVHKROG KROGLQJ DQ 
LQWHUHVW LQ WKH 
RUJDQL]DWLRQ 

FRQGXFWLQJ EXVLQHVV 
ZLWK WKH VFKRRO(V) DQG 

WKH QDWXUH RI WKH 
LQWHUHVW 

SWHSV 
WDNHQ WR 

DYRLG 
FRQIOLFW RI 

LQWHUHVW 

NRQH 
NRQH NRQH NRQH NRQH 

(on behalf) 0730/21 
BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB 

SLJQDWXUH DDWH 
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DLVFORVXUH RI FLQaQFLaO IQWHUHVW E\ a CXUUHQW RU PURSRVHG BRaUG RI TUXVWHHV 
MHPEHU ± BRaUG RI RHJHQWV-AXWKRUL]HG CKaUWHU SFKRROV 

NaPH: 

____AOH[ RaSSaSRUW___________________________ 

NaPH RI CKaUWHU SFKRRO EGXFaWLRQ CRUSRUaWLRQ (WKH CKaUWHU SFKRRO NaPH, 
LI WKH FKaUWHU VFKRRO LV WKH RQO\ VFKRRO RSHUaWHG E\ WKH HGXFaWLRQ 
FRUSRUaWLRQ): 

LaXQFK E[SHGLWLRQaU\ LHaUQLQJ CKaUWHU SFKRRO 

1. LLVW DOO SRVLWLRQV KHOG RQ WKH HGXFDWLRQ FRUSRUDWLRQ BRDUG RI TUXVWHHV 
(³BRDUG´) (H.J. SUHVLGHQW, WUHDVXUHU, SDUHQW UHSUHVHQWDWLYH). 

MHPEHU 

2. AUH \RX DQ HPSOR\HH RI DQ\ VFKRRO RSHUDWHG E\ WKH HGXFDWLRQ FRUSRUDWLRQ? 
BBBBYHV X NR 

II YHV, IRU HDFK VFKRRO, SOHDVH SURYLGH D GHVFULSWLRQ RI WKH SRVLWLRQ(V) \RX 
KROG, \RXU UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV, \RXU VDODU\ DQG \RXU VWDUW GDWH. 

3. AUH \RX D SDVW, FXUUHQW, RU SURVSHFWLYH HPSOR\HH RI WKH FKDUWHU VFKRRO, 
HGXFDWLRQ FRUSRUDWLRQ, DQG/RU DQ HQWLW\ WKDW SURYLGHV FRPSUHKHQVLYH 
PDQDJHPHQW VHUYLFHV (³CMO´), ZKHWKHU IRU-SURILW RU QRW-IRU-SURILW, ZKLFK 
FRQWUDFWV, RU PD\ FRQWUDFW, ZLWK WKH FKDUWHU VFKRRO RU HGXFDWLRQ FRUSRUDWLRQ; 
RU GR \RX VHUYH DV DQ HPSOR\HH, RIILFHU, RU GLUHFWRU RI, RU RZQ D FRQWUROOLQJ 
LQWHUHVW LQ, D EXVLQHVV RU HQWLW\ WKDW FRQWUDFWV, RU GRHV EXVLQHVV ZLWK, RU SODQV 
WR FRQWUDFW RU GR EXVLQHVV ZLWK, WKH FKDUWHU VFKRRO, HGXFDWLRQ FRUSRUDWLRQ, 
DQG/RU D CMO, ZKHWKHU IRU-SURILW RU QRW-IRU-SURILW, LQFOXGLQJ, EXW QRW OLPLWHG WR, 
WKH OHDVH RI UHDO RU SHUVRQDO SURSHUW\ WR WKH VDLG HQWLWLHV? 

BBBBYHV BBXBBNR 

II YHV, SOHDVH SURYLGH D GHVFULSWLRQ RI WKH SRVLWLRQ(V) \RX KROG, \RXU 
UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV, \RXU VDODU\ DQG \RXU VWDUW GDWH. 



4. IGHQWLI\ HDFK LQWHUHVW/WUDQVDFWLRQ (DQG SURYLGH WKH UHTXHVWHG LQIRUPDWLRQ) WKDW 
\RX RU DQ\ RI \RXU LPPHGLDWH IDPLO\ PHPEHUV RU DQ\ SHUVRQV ZKR OLYH ZLWK 
\RX LQ \RXU KRXVH KDYH KHOG RU HQJDJHG LQ ZLWK WKH FKDUWHU VFKRRO(V) 
RSHUDWHG E\ WKH HGXFDWLRQ FRUSRUDWLRQ GXULQJ WKH WLPH \RX KDYH VHUYHG RQ WKH 
BRDUG, DQG LQ WKH VL[-PRQWK SHULRG SULRU WR VXFK VHUYLFH. II WKHUH KDV EHHQ QR 
VXFK LQWHUHVW RU WUDQVDFWLRQ, ZULWH NRQH. POHDVH QRWH WKDW LI \RX DQVZHUHG 
YHV WR QXHVWLRQV 2-3 DERYH, \RX QHHG QRW GLVFORVH DJDLQ \RXU HPSOR\PHQW 
VWDWXV, VDODU\, HWF. 

DaWH(V) NaWXUH RI 
ILQaQFLaO 

LQWHUHVW/WUaQVaFWLR 
Q 

SWHSV WaNHQ WR 
aYRLG a FRQIOLFW 
RI LQWHUHVW, (H.J., 
GLG QRW YRWH, GLG 
QRW SaUWLFLSaWH 
LQ GLVFXVVLRQ) 

NaPH RI SHUVRQ 
KROGLQJ LQWHUHVW RU 

HQJaJLQJ LQ 
WUaQVaFWLRQ aQG 

UHOaWLRQVKLS WR \RX 

N2NE 

5. IGHQWLI\ HDFK LQGLYLGXDO, EXVLQHVV, FRUSRUDWLRQ, XQLRQ DVVRFLDWLRQ, ILUP, 
SDUWQHUVKLS, IUDQFKLVH KROGLQJ FRPSDQ\, MRLQW-VWRFN FRPSDQ\, EXVLQHVV RU UHDO 
HVWDWH WUXVW, QRQ-SURILW RUJDQL]DWLRQ, RU RWKHU RUJDQL]DWLRQ RU JURXS RI SHRSOH 
GRLQJ EXVLQHVV ZLWK WKH VFKRRO(V) RSHUDWHG E\ WKH HGXFDWLRQ FRUSRUDWLRQ aQG 
LQ ZKLFK VXFK HQWLW\, GXULQJ WKH WLPH RI \RXU WHQXUH DV D WUXVWHH, \RX DQG/RU 
\RXU LPPHGLDWH IDPLO\ PHPEHU(V) RU SHUVRQ(V) OLYLQJ LQ \RXU KRXVH KDG D 
ILQDQFLDO LQWHUHVW RU RWKHU UHODWLRQVKLS. II \RX DUH D PHPEHU, GLUHFWRU, RIILFHU RU 
HPSOR\HH RI DQ RUJDQL]DWLRQ IRUPDOO\ SDUWQHUHG ZLWK WKH VFKRRO(V) WKDW LV/DUH 
GRLQJ EXVLQHVV ZLWK WKH VFKRRO(V) WKURXJK D PDQDJHPHQW RU VHUYLFHV 
DJUHHPHQW, SOHDVH LGHQWLI\ RQO\ WKH QDPH RI WKH RUJDQL]DWLRQ, \RXU SRVLWLRQ LQ 
WKH RUJDQL]DWLRQ, DQG WKH UHODWLRQVKLS EHWZHHQ VXFK RUJDQL]DWLRQ DQG WKH 
VFKRRO(V). II WKHUH ZDV QR ILQDQFLDO LQWHUHVW, ZULWH ³NRQH.´ 



 

OUJaQL]aWLRQ 
FRQGXFWLQJ 

EXVLQHVV ZLWK 
WKH VFKRRO(V) 

NaWXUH RI 
EXVLQHVV 

FRQGXFWHG 

ASSUR[LPaWH 
YaOXH RI WKH 

EXVLQHVV 
FRQGXFWHG 

NaPH RI TUXVWHH aQG/RU 
LPPHGLaWH IaPLO\ 

PHPEHU RI KRXVHKROG 
KROGLQJ aQ LQWHUHVW LQ 

WKH RUJaQL]aWLRQ 
FRQGXFWLQJ EXVLQHVV 
ZLWK WKH VFKRRO(V) aQG 

WKH QaWXUH RI WKH 
LQWHUHVW 

SWHSV WaNHQ 
WR aYRLG 

FRQIOLFW RI 
LQWHUHVW 

N�NE 

04/27/21 
BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB 

SLJQDWXUH DDWH 
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LaXnch E[pediWionaU\ LeaUning ChaUWeU School 

MLQXWeV 

JXl\ 2020 BoaUd MeeWing 

DaWe aQd TLPe 
TXeVda\ JXl\ 28, 2020 aW 3:30 PM 

LRcaWLRQ 
The meeWing Zill Wake place oYeU Zoom Yideo confeUence 

Topic: LaXnch JXl\ BoaUd of TUXVWeeV MeeWing 
Time: JXl 29, 2020 03:30 PM EaVWeUn Time (US and Canada) 

JRLQ ZRRP MeeWLQg 
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MeeWing ID: 946 1808 1554 
PaVVcode: 056613 

OQe WaS PRbLOe 
+16465588656,,94618081554# US (NeZ YoUk) 
+13017158592,,94618081554# US (GeUmanWoZn) 

DLaO b\ \RXU ORcaWLRQ 
+1 646 558 8656 US (NeZ YoUk) 
+1 346 248 7799 US (HoXVWon) 

MeeWing ID: 946 1808 1554 

TUXVWeeV PUeVeQW 
D. Ha]elZood (UemoWe), G. Lee (UemoWe), J. HaUbeU (UemoWe), M. DXkeV (UemoWe), N. 
LemeUond (UemoWe), N. LiUeWWe (UemoWe), R. SWopol (UemoWe), R. Yan de Sande (UemoWe) 

TUXVWeeV AbVeQW 
None 

GXeVWV PUeVeQW 
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Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School  July 2020 Board Meeting  Minutes  Tuesday July 28  2020 at 3:30 PM 

A. RXbin (UemoWe), C. SchlafeU (UemoWe), E. KXVVell (UemoWe), G. Roehm (UemoWe), MaUcia 
WaUd-MiWchell, R. Tang (UemoWe), Shadoe TaUYeU 

I. OSeQLQg IWePV 

A. RecRUd AWWeQdaQce aQd GXeVWV 

B. CaOO Whe MeeWLQg WR OUdeU 
G. Roehm called a meeWing of Whe boaUd of WUXVWeeV of LaXnch E[pediWionaU\ 
LeaUning ChaUWeU School Wo oUdeU on TXeVda\ JXl 28, 2020 aW 3:30 PM. 

II. ASSURYe MLQXWeV 

A. ASSURYe MLQXWeV 
N. LiUeWWe made a moWion Wo appUoYe Whe minXWeV fUom JXne 2020 BoaUd MeeWing 
on 06-30-20. 
G. Lee Veconded Whe moWion. 
The boaUd VOTED XnanimoXVl\ Wo appUoYe Whe moWion. 

III. SXPPeU PURgUaPPLQg 

A. SXPPeU AcadeP\ aQd SXPPeU CaPS 
The Head of School XpdaWed Whe boaUd on Whe VXmmeU iniWiaWiYeV LaXnch iV 
UXnning Wo VXppoUW VWXdenWV, inclXding Whe SXmmeU Academ\ and SXmmeU Camp. 

IV. BRaUd CaQdLdaWe IQWURdXcWLRQ 

A. BRaUd CaQdLdaWe IQWURdXcWLRQ 
The E[ecXWiYe DiUecWoU inWUodXced Shadoe TaUYeU aV a boaUd candidaWe. Shadoe 
TaUYeU Vpoke bUiefl\ aboXW himVelf. 

V. AcWLRQ IWeP: ASSURYe BRaUd CaQdLdaWe 

A. ASSURYe BRaUd CaQdLdaWe ShadRe TaUYeU 
J. HaUbeU made a moWion Wo appUoYe Shadoe TaUYeU aV boaUd membeU. 
N. LiUeWWe Veconded Whe moWion. 
The boaUd VOTED XnanimoXVl\ Wo appUoYe Whe moWion. 

VI. AcWLRQ IWeP: SchRRO ReRSeQLQg POaQ 

A. ASSURYe Whe SchRRO ReRSeQLQg POaQ 
The ED pUeVenWed Whe Vchool'V Ueopening plan Wo Whe boaUd and iWV bXdgeW 
implicaWionV foU diVcXVVion and appUoYal. The ED, HOS, and DiUecWoU of E[WeUnal 
AffaiUV anVZeUed qXeVWionV fUom Whe boaUd. 
J. HaUbeU made a moWion Wo appUoYe Whe Vchool Ueopening plan. 
G. Lee Veconded Whe moWion. 
The boaUd VOTED XnanimoXVl\ Wo appUoYe Whe moWion. 

VII. AcWLRQ IWeP: FY21 BRaUd CaOeQdaU 

A. FY21 BRaUd CaOeQdaU 
G. Lee made a moWion Wo appUoYe Whe FY21 boaUd calendaU. 
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N. LiUeWWe Veconded Whe moWion. 
The boaUd VOTED XnanimoXVl\ Wo appUoYe Whe moWion. 

VIII. IQfRUPaWLRQ IWePV 

A. IQfRUPaWLRQ IWePV 
The DEA XpdaWed Whe boaUd on enUollmenW. The ED When XpdaWed Whe boaUd on 
financial diVcloVXUe foUmV, Flo\d BenneWW Field pUogUeVV, WeacheU appUeciaWion 
fXndUaiVing, and boaUd UecUXiWmenW. The ED anVZeUed bUief qXeVWionV fUom Whe 
boaUd. 

IX. CORVLQg IWePV 

A. AdMRXUQ MeeWLQg 
TheUe being no fXUWheU bXVineVV Wo be WUanVacWed, and Xpon moWion dXl\ made, 
Veconded and appUoYed, Whe meeWing ZaV adjoXUned aW 5:10 PM. 

ReVpecWfXll\ SXbmiWWed, 
G. Roehm 
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Launch E[peditionar\ Learning Charter School 

MinXWeV 

September 2020 Board Meeting 

DaWe and Time 
Wednesda\ September 23, 2020 at 6:30 PM 

Geoffre\ Roehm is inYiting \ou to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

Topic: Launch Board of Trustees Meeting - September 2020 
Time: Sep 23, 2020 06:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://]oom.us/j/97104218157 

Meeting ID: 971 0421 8157 
One tap mobile 
+16465588656,,97104218157# US (NeZ York) 
+13126266799,,97104218157# US (Chicago) 

Dial b\ \our location 
+1 646 558 8656 US (NeZ York) 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
+1 301 715 8592 US (GermantoZn) 
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 

Meeting ID: 971 0421 8157 
Find \our local number: https://]oom.us/u/aAkD99nJY 

TUXVWeeV PUeVenW 
D. Ha]elZood (remote), G. Lee (remote), J. Harber (remote), M. Dukes (remote), N. 
Lemerond (remote), R. Stopol (remote), R. Yan de Sande (remote) 

TUXVWeeV AbVenW 
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N. Lirette 

GXeVWV PUeVenW 
A. Rubin (remote), C. Schlafer (remote), E. Kussell (remote), G. Roehm (remote), R. 
Tang (remote), Shadoe TarYer (remote) 

I. Opening IWemV 

A. RecoUd AWWendance and GXeVWV 

B. Call Whe MeeWing Wo OUdeU 
G. Roehm called a meeting of the board of trustees of Launch E[peditionar\ 
Learning Charter School to order on Wednesda\ Sep 23, 2020 at 6:37 PM. 

II. AppUoYe MinXWeV 

A. AppUoYe MinXWeV 
J. Harber made a motion to approYe the minutes from Jul\ 2020 Board Meeting on 
07-28-20. 
R. Stopol seconded the motion. 
The board VOTED unanimousl\ to approYe the motion. 

III. SWaUW of School 

A. UpdaWe on SWaUW of School 
The Head of School shared highlights on the start of school. The HOS and 
E[ecutiYe Director ansZered brief questions from the board. 

IV. FBF PUeVenWaWion 

A. FBF PUeVenWaWion 
The E[ecutiYe Director presented the pitch deck for the school's Flo\d Bennett 
Field project to the board, including a detailed timeline of the project. The board 
proYided feedback on the pitch deck. The ED then ansZered brief questions from 
the board. 

V. InfoUmaWion IWemV 

A. InfoUmaWion IWemV 
The ED presented updates on the fundraising committee for the Flo\d Bennett 
Field project, enrollment, budget, FY20 audit, board equit\ training, and board 
recruitment. 

VI. CloVing IWemV 

A. AdjoXUn MeeWing 
There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion dul\ made, 
seconded and approYed, the meeting Zas adjourned at 8:10 PM. 

Respectfull\ Submitted, 
G. Roehm 

Last update: 10/21/2020 6:37:10 PM EDT Powered by BoardOnTrack 2 of 2 



Launch E[peditionar\ Learning Charter School 

MLQXWeV 

October 2020 Board Meeting 

DaWe aQd TLPe 
Wednesda\ October 21, 2020 at 6:30 PM 

Geoffre\ Roehm is inYiting \ou to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

Topic: October 2020 Board Meeting 
Time: Oct 21, 2020 06:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://]oom.us/j/92402249793 

Meeting ID: 924 0224 9793 
One tap mobile 
+16465588656,,92402249793# US (NeZ York) 
+13126266799,,92402249793# US (Chicago) 

Dial b\ \our location 
+1 646 558 8656 US (NeZ York) 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
+1 301 715 8592 US (GermantoZn) 
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 

Meeting ID: 924 0224 9793 
Find \our local number: https://]oom.us/u/a200tKArc 

TUXVWeeV PUeVeQW 
D. Ha]elZood (remote), G. Lee (remote), J. Harber (remote), M. Dukes (remote), N. 
Lemerond (remote), N. Lirette (remote), R. Stopol (remote), R. Yan de Sande (remote) 

TUXVWeeV AbVeQW 

Last update: 11/18/2020 6:11:49 PM EST Powered by BoardOnTrack 1 of 3 

https://]oom.us/u/a200tKArc
https://]oom.us/j/92402249793


Launch Expeditionary Learning Charter School  October 2020 Board Meeting  Minutes  Wednesday October 21  2020 at 6:30 PM 

None 

GXeVWV PUeVeQW 
A. Rubin (remote), C. Schlafer (remote), E. Kussell (remote), G. Roehm (remote), Marcia 
Ward-Mitchell (remote), R. Tang (remote), Shadoe TarYer (remote) 

I. OSeQLQJ IWePV 

A. RecRUd AWWeQdaQce aQd GXeVWV 

B. CaOO WKe MeeWLQJ WR OUdeU 
G. Roehm called a meeting of the board of trustees of Launch E[peditionar\ 
Learning Charter School to order on Wednesda\ Oct 21, 2020 at 6:30 PM. 

II. ASSURYe MLQXWeV 

A. ASSURYe MLQXWeV 
J. Harber made a motion to approYe the minutes from September 2020 Board 
Meeting on 09-23-20. 
G. Lee seconded the motion. 
The board VOTED unanimousl\ to approYe the motion. 

III. PURJUaP USdaWe 

A. Head Rf ScKRRO USdaWe RQ WKe LaXQcK PURJUaP 
The Head of School updated the board on the current state of the Launch 
program, including progress on the Zork plan, the MAP GroZth assessment, and 
student and staff surYe\s for Q1 Zhich met Q1 benchmarks. The HOS ansZered 
brief questions from the board. 

IV. BRaUd CaQdLdaWe IQWURdXcWLRQ 

A. BRaUd CaQdLdaWe IQWURdXcWLRQ 
The E[ecutiYe Director introduced board candidate Marcia Ward-Mitchell. Marcia 
Ward-Mitchell 
spoke about her background and ansZered brief questions from the board and 
Director of E[ternal Affairs. 

V. AcWLRQ IWeP: ASSURYe BRaUd CaQdLdaWe 

A. ASSURYe BRaUd CaQdLdaWe MaUcLa WaUd-MLWcKeOO 
J. Harber made a motion to approYe Marcia Ward-Mitchell as board member. 
R. Stopol seconded the motion. 
The board VOTED unanimousl\ to approYe the motion. 

VI. AXdLW PUeVeQWaWLRQ 

A. AXdLW PUeVeQWaWLRQ 
The Director of Finance and Operations and the Finance Committee presented 
highlights from the audited FY20 financials and auditor comments. 

VII. AcWLRQ IWeP: ASSURYe WKe FY20 AXdLW 
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A. ASSURYe WKe FY20 AXdLW 
J. Harber made a motion to approYe the FY20 audit. 
G. Lee seconded the motion. 
The board VOTED unanimousl\ to approYe the motion. 

VIII. IQfRUPaWLRQ IWePV 

A. IQfRUPaWLRQ IWePV 
The E[ecutiYe Director presented to the board on famil\ surYe\ data from spring 
2020 and updates on the Flo\d Bennett Field project. 

IX. ETXLW\ TUaLQLQJ ZLWK MeJaQ MadLVRQ aQd AdLQa AOSeUW 

A. ETXLW\ TUaLQLQJ 
The board engaged in equit\ training Zith Megan Madison and Adina Alpert. 

X. CORVLQJ IWePV 

A. AdMRXUQ MeeWLQJ 
There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion dul\ made, 
seconded and approYed, the meeting Zas adjourned at 8:30 PM. 

Respectfull\ Submitted, 
G. Roehm 
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LaXnch E[peditionar\ Learning Charter School 

MiQXWeV 

NoYember Board Meeting 2020 

DaWe aQd TiPe 
Wednesda\ NoYember 18, 2020 at 6:00 PM 

Geoffre\ Roehm is inYiting \oX to a schedXled Zoom meeting. 

Topic: NoYember 2020 Board of TrXstees Meeting - LaXnch Charter School 
Time: NoY 18, 2020 06:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://laXnchschool-org.]oom.Xs/j/97228341899 

Meeting ID: 972 2834 1899 
One tap mobile 
+16465588656,,97228341899# US (NeZ York) 
+13126266799,,97228341899# US (Chicago) 

Dial b\ \oXr location 
+1 646 558 8656 US (NeZ York) 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C) 
+1 346 248 7799 US (HoXston) 
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

Meeting ID: 972 2834 1899 

TUXVWeeV PUeVeQW 
D. Ha]elZood (remote), J. Harber (remote), M. DXkes (remote), N. Lemerond (remote), 
N. Lirette (remote), R. Stopol (remote), R. Yan de Sande (remote) 

TUXVWeeV AbVeQW 
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G. Lee 

GXeVWV PUeVeQW 
A. RXbin (remote), Brandi Robinson (remote), C. Schlafer (remote), E. KXssell (remote), 
G. Roehm (remote), Marcia Ward-Mitchell (remote), R. Tang (remote), Shadoe TarYer 
(remote), rappaport.ale[@gmail.com (remote) 

I. OSeQiQg IWePV 

A. RecRUd AWWeQdaQce aQd GXeVWV 

B. CaOO Whe MeeWiQg WR OUdeU 
G. Roehm called a meeting of the board of trXstees of LaXnch E[peditionar\ 
Learning Charter School to order on Wednesda\ NoY 18, 2020 at 6:10 PM. 

II. ASSURYe MiQXWeV 

A. ASSURYe MiQXWeV 
J. Harber made a motion to approYe the minXtes from October 2020 Board 
Meeting on 10-21-20. 
R. Stopol seconded the motion. 
The board VOTED XnanimoXsl\ to approYe the motion. 

III. BRaUd CaQdidaWe IQWURdXcWiRQ 

A. BRaUd CaQdidaWe IQWURdXcWiRQ 
The E[ecXtiYe Director introdXced board candidate Ale[ Rappaport. Ale[ 
Rappaport 
spoke aboXt his backgroXnd and ansZered qXestions from the board and the 
Head of School. 

IV. AcWiRQ IWeP: ASSURYe BRaUd CaQdidaWe 

A. ASSURYe BRaUd CaQdidaWe AOe[ RaSSaSRUW 
J. Harber made a motion to approYe Ale[ Rappaport as board member. 
R. Yan de Sande seconded the motion. 
The board VOTED XnanimoXsl\ to approYe the motion. 

V. SchRRO BXiOdiQg CORVXUe 

A. SchRRO BXiOdiQg CORVXUe 
The ED and HoS presented to the board a recommendation for school bXilding 
closXre and its implications. The board and management team discXssed Zhether 
to approYe the recommendation and decided to make the decision on a later date. 

VI. Q1 FiQaQce PUeVeQWaWiRQ 

A. Q1 FiQaQce PUeVeQWaWiRQ 
The Director of Finance and Operations presented the Q1 Financial Report and 
reqXired bXdget amendment. The DFO ansZered brief qXestions from the board. 

VII. AcWiRQ IWeP: ASSURYe FY21 BXdgeW APeQdPeQW #1 
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A. ASSURYe FY21 BXdgeW APeQdPeQW #1 
J. Harber made a motion to approYe BXdget Amendment #1. 
N. Lirette seconded the motion. 
The board VOTED XnanimoXsl\ to approYe the motion. 

VIII. ETXiW\ TUaiQiQg ZiWh MegaQ MadiVRQ aQd AdiQa AOSeUW 

A. ETXiW\ TUaiQiQg 
The board engaged in eqXit\ training Zith Megan Madison and Adina Alpert. 

IX. CORViQg IWePV 

A. AdjRXUQ MeeWiQg 
There being no fXrther bXsiness to be transacted, and Xpon motion dXl\ made, 
seconded and approYed, the meeting Zas adjoXrned at 8:30 PM. 

RespectfXll\ SXbmitted, 
G. Roehm 
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Launch E[peditionar\ Learning Charter School 

MiQXWeV 

December Board Meeting 

DaWe aQd TiPe 
Wednesda\ December 16, 2020 at 6:30 PM 

Topic: December 2020 Board of Trustees Meeting 
Time: Dec 16, 2020 06:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://launchschool-org.]oom.us/j/99305532039 

Meeting ID: 993 0553 2039 
One tap mobile 
+16465588656,,99305532039# US (NeZ York) 
+13126266799,,99305532039# US (Chicago) 

Dial b\ \our location 
+1 646 558 8656 US (NeZ York) 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C) 
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 

Meeting ID: 993 0553 2039 
Find \our local number: https://launchschool-org.]oom.us/u/ae]D2ab75Y 

TUXVWeeV PUeVeQW 
A. Rappaport (remote), D. Ha]elZood (remote), G. Lee (remote), J. Harber (remote), M. 
Dukes (remote), M. Ward-Mitchell (remote), N. Lemerond (remote), N. Lirette (remote), 
R. Stopol (remote), R. Yan de Sande (remote), S. TarYer (remote) 

TUXVWeeV AbVeQW 
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None 

GXeVWV PUeVeQW 
A. Rubin (remote), C. Schlafer (remote), E. Kussell (remote), G. Roehm (remote), R. 
Tang (remote) 

I. OSeQiQg IWePV 

A. RecRUd AWWeQdaQce aQd GXeVWV 

B. Call Whe MeeWiQg WR OUdeU 
G. Roehm called a meeting of the board of trustees of Launch E[peditionar\ 
Learning Charter School to order on Wednesda\ Dec 16, 2020 at 6:30 PM. 

II. ASSURYe MiQXWeV 

A. ASSURYe MiQXWeV 
J. Harber made a motion to approYe the minutes from NoYember Board Meeting 
2020 on 11-18-20. 
R. Stopol seconded the motion. 
The board VOTED unanimousl\ to approYe the motion. 

III. PURgUaP USdaWe aQd AcWiYiW\ 

A. SeeiQg LaXQch ClaVVURRPV iQ AcWiRQ 
The board Zatched Yideos of liYe lessons from the first half of the \ear and 
proYided comments. The Head of School ansZered brief questions from the 
board. 

IV. FXQdUaiViQg CRPPiWWee - CaSiWal CaPSaigQ USdaWe 

A. ReSRUW fURP MegaQ HRdgeV 
Megan Hodges, Launch's fundraising consultant, introduced herself to the board 
and updated the board on the actiYit\ of the fundraising committee and the state of 
the capital campaign. Megan Hodges ansZered brief questions from the board. 

V. FBF GRYeUQaQce aQd DeciViRQ-MakiQg SWUXcWXUeV 

A. The URle Rf cRPPiWWeeV 
The E[ecutiYe Director presented to the board on the proposed role of committees 
for the FBF project. Board members spoke briefl\ about the roles of their 
committees. 

VI. MiVViRQ aQd ViViRQ 

A. MiVViRQ aQd ViViRQ ReYieZ 
The ED presented the updated mission and Yision statements established b\ the 
STRAP Committee in earl\ 2020. The board proYided feedback on the mission 
and Yision statements. 

VII. FaPil\ Feedback 
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A. FaPil\ Feedback AcWiYiW\ 
The Head of School and Director of E[ternal Affairs engaged the board in an 
actiYit\ to shoZ appreciation to the instructional team. 

VIII. ClRViQg IWePV 

A. AdjRXUQ MeeWiQg 
There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion dul\ made, 
seconded and approYed, the meeting Zas adjourned at 8:30 PM. 

Respectfull\ Submitted, 
G. Roehm 
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Launch E[peditionar\ Learning Charter School 

MinXWeV 

Januar\ 2021 Board Meeting 

DaWe and Time 
Wednesda\ Januar\ 20, 2021 at 6:30 PM 

Topic: Januar\ 2021 
Time: Jan 20, 2021 06:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

Join Zoom MeeWing 
https://launchschool-org.]oom.us/j/93577276689 

Meeting ID: 935 7727 6689 
One tap mobile 
+16465588656,,93577276689# US (NeZ York) 
+13126266799,,93577276689# US (Chicago) 

Dial b\ \oXU locaWion 
+1 646 558 8656 US (NeZ York) 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C) 
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 

Meeting ID: 935 7727 6689 

TUXVWeeV PUeVenW 
A. Rappaport (remote), G. Lee (remote), J. Harber (remote), M. Dukes (remote), M. 
Ward-Mitchell (remote), N. Lemerond (remote), N. Lirette (remote), R. Stopol (remote), R. 
van de Sande (remote), S. Tarver (remote) 

TUXVWeeV AbVenW 
D. Ha]elZood 
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GXeVWV PUeVenW 
A. Rubin (remote), Brandi Robinson (remote), C. Schlafer (remote), E. Kussell (remote), 
G. Roehm (remote), R. Tang (remote) 

I. OSening IWemV 

A. RecoUd AWWendance and GXeVWV 

B. Call Whe MeeWing Wo OUdeU 
G. Roehm called a meeting of the board of trustees of Launch E[peditionar\ 
Learning Charter School to order on Wednesda\ Jan 20, 2021 at 6:33 PM. 

II. ASSUoYe MinXWeV 

A. ASSUoYe MinXWeV 
J. Harber made a motion to approve the minutes from December Board Meeting 
on 12-16-20. 
G. Lee seconded the motion. 
The board VOTED unanimousl\ to approve the motion. 

III. MeeW Whe DeVign Team 

A. DeVign Team PUeVenWaWion 
Architects and landscape architects from ARO, Colloqate, and SCAPE Zorking on 
the FBF project introduced themselves, presented to the board on the FBF project, 
and ansZered questions from the board. The board participated in an activit\ to 
develop the vision of the FBF project. 

IV. FBF CommiWWeeV USdaWe 

A. CommiWWeeV USdaWe 
Melanie Dukes presented to the board on the updated FBF committee structure. 

V. InfoUmaWion IWemV 

A. InfoUmaWion IWemV 
The E[ecutive Director presented an update to the board on board equit\ training, 
student recruitment, and COVID-19 statistics. 

VI. CloVing IWemV 

A. AdjoXUn MeeWing 
There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion dul\ made, 
seconded and approved, the meeting Zas adjourned at 8:30 PM. 

Respectfull\ Submitted, 
G. Roehm 
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LaXnch E[peditionar\ Learning Charter School 

MLQXWHV 

Board Meeting 

DaWH aQG TLPH 
Wednesda\ FebrXar\ 24, 2021 at 6:30 PM 

Topic: FebrXar\ 2021 Board Meeting 
Time: Feb 24, 2021 06:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 
Join Zoom Meeting 
KWWSV://OaXQFKVFKRRO-RUJ.]RRP.XV/M/96376803067 
Meeting ID: 963 7680 3067 
One tap mobile 
+16465588656,,96376803067# US (NeZ York) 
+13126266799,,96376803067# US (Chicago) 
Dial b\ \oXr location 

+1 646 558 8656 US (NeZ York) 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
+1 346 248 7799 US (HoXston) 

Meeting ID: 963 7680 3067 
Find \oXr local nXmber: https://laXnchschool-org.]oom.Xs/X/ad0MB9atNZ 

TUXVWHHV PUHVHQW 
A. Rappaport (remote), D. Ha]elZood (remote), G. Lee (remote), J. Harber (remote), M. 
DXkes (remote), M. Ward-Mitchell (remote), N. Lemerond (remote), N. Lirette (remote), 
R. Yan de Sande (remote), S. TarYer (remote) 

TUXVWHHV AbVHQW 
R. Stopol 

GXHVWV PUHVHQW 
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A. RXbin (remote), Brandi Robinson (remote), C. Schlafer (remote), E. KXssell (remote), 
G. Roehm (remote), R. Tang (remote) 

I. OSHQLQJ IWHPV 

A. RHFRUG AWWHQGaQFH aQG GXHVWV 

B. CaOO WKH MHHWLQJ WR OUGHU 
G. Roehm called a meeting of the board of trXstees of LaXnch E[peditionar\ 
Learning Charter School to order on Wednesda\ Feb 24, 2021 at 6:30 PM. 

II. PURJUaP USGaWH 

A. PURJUaP USGaWH + RHQHZaO 
The Head of School proYided Xpdates on the school program and the coming 
charter reneZal application to the board. The HOS and E[ecXtiYe Director 
ansZered qXestions from the board on program Xpdates and the Xpcoming 
reneZal application. 

III. Q2 FLQaQFH USGaWH 

A. Q2 FLQaQFH USGaWH 
The Director of Finance and Operations presented the Q2 Financial Report and 
the second reqXired bXdget amendment based on alloZable bXdget Yariances. 
The DFO ansZered brief qXestions from the board. 

IV. ACTION ITEM: BXGJHW APHQGPHQW #2 

A. BXGJHW APHQGPHQW #2 
J. Harber made a motion to approYe bXdget amendment #2. 
N. Lirette seconded the motion. 
The board VOTED XnanimoXsl\ to approYe the motion. 

V. FBF CRPPLWWHHV USGaWH 

A. CRPPLWWHHV USGaWH 
The ED proYided Xpdates on the CommXnit\ AdYisor\ Committee, FBF 
Committee, and Capital Campaign Committee, along Zith related Xpcoming 
eYents. 

VI. IQIRUPaWLRQ IWHPV 

A. IQIRUPaWLRQ IWHPV 
The ED and Director of E[ternal Affairs presented to the board on college data of 
LaXnch's first gradXating class, indiYidXal capital campaign giYing, stXdent 
recrXitment, the Xpcoming board retreat, and LaXnch's Black Histor\ Celebration. 
The ED, HOS, and DEA ansZered brief qXestions from the board. 

VII. CORVLQJ IWHPV 

A. AGMRXUQ MHHWLQJ 
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There being no fXrther bXsiness to be transacted, and Xpon motion dXl\ made, 
seconded and approYed, the meeting Zas adjoXrned at 8:30 PM. 

RespectfXll\ SXbmitted, 
G. Roehm 
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Launch E[peditionar\ Learning Charter School 

MiQXWeV 

March 2021 Board Meeting 

DaWe aQd TiPe 
Wednesda\ March 24, 2021 at 6:30 PM 

Topic: March 2021 Launch Board of Trustee Meeting 
Time: Mar 24, 2021 06:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://launchschool-org.]oom.us/j/96109455861 
Meeting ID: 961 0945 5861 
One tap mobile 
+13017158592,,96109455861# US (Washington DC) 
+13126266799,,96109455861# US (Chicago) 
Dial b\ \our location 

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
+1 646 558 8656 US (NeZ York) 
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 

Meeting ID: 961 0945 5861 
Find \our local number: https://launchschool-org.]oom.us/u/aeeFpN[RKZ 

TUXVWeeV PUeVeQW 
A. Rappaport (remote), D. Ha]elZood (remote), G. Lee (remote), J. Harber (remote), M. 
Dukes (remote), M. Ward-Mitchell (remote), N. Lemerond (remote), N. Lirette (remote), 
R. Stopol (remote), R. van de Sande (remote) 

TUXVWeeV AbVeQW 
S. Tarver 

GXeVWV PUeVeQW 
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A. Rubin (remote), B. Robinson (remote), C. Schlafer (remote), E. Kussell (remote), G. 
Roehm (remote), R. Tang (remote) 

I. OSeQiQg IWePV 

A. RecRUd AWWeQdaQce aQd GXeVWV 

B. CaOO Whe MeeWiQg WR OUdeU 
G. Roehm called a meeting of the board of trustees of Launch E[peditionar\ 
Learning Charter School to order on Wednesda\ Mar 24, 2021 at 6:30 AM. 

II. ASSURYe MiQXWeV 

A. ASSURYe MiQXWeV 
J. Harber made a motion to approve the minutes from Januar\ 2021 Board 
Meeting on 01-20-21. 
N. Lirette seconded the motion. 
The board VOTED unanimousl\ to approve the motion. 

III. ASSURYe MiQXWeV 

A. ASSURYe MiQXWeV 
J. Harber made a motion to approve the minutes from Board Meeting on 02-24-21. 
N. Lirette seconded the motion. 
The board VOTED unanimousl\ to approve the motion. 

IV. SWUaWegic PUiRUiWieV 

A. 15-MRQWh SWUaWegic PUiRUiWieV 
The E[ecutive Director revieZed the 15-month strategic priorities for the school, 
namel\ reneZal, transition back to in-person learning, and the Flo\d Bennet Field 
project. The board provided feedback on the strategic priorities. The ED ansZered 
brief questions from the board. 

V. ReQeZaO 

A. ReQeZaO OYeUYieZ + GRYeUQaQce FRcXV 
The ED provided an overvieZ of the reneZal process and specific board oversight 
and governance information asked of the board. The ED ansZered brief questions 
from the board. 

VI. SWaWe BXdgeW aQd FBF BXdgeW 

A. ReYieZ Rf SWaWe BXdgeW aQd FBF BXdgeW 
The Director of Finance and Operations updated the board on the preliminar\ per 
pupil and federal funding for FY22 as Zell as the initial FBF budget. The ED 
ansZered brief questions from the board. 

VII. FBF CRPPiWWeeV USdaWe 

A. CRPPiWWeeV USdaWe 
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The ED provided updates to the board about the most recent Communit\ Advisor\ 
Committee and FBF Committee meetings. The ED ansZered brief questions from 
the board. 

VIII. IQfRUPaWiRQ IWePV 

A. IQfRUPaWiRQ IWePV 
The ED and Director of E[ternal Affairs updated the board on the board retreat, 
student recruitment, and graduation. The DEA ansZered brief questions from the 
board. 

IX. CORViQg IWePV 

A. AdjRXUQ MeeWiQg 
There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion dul\ made, 
seconded and approved, the meeting Zas adjourned at 8:15 PM. 

Respectfull\ Submitted, 
G. Roehm 
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Launch E[peditionar\ Learning Charter School 

MLQXWeV 

Launch Board of Trustees Meeting - April 2021 

DaWe aQd TLPe 
Wednesda\ April 21, 2021 at 6:30 PM 

Topic: Launch April 2021 Board of Trustees Meeting 
Time: Apr 21, 2021 12:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://launchschool-org.]oom.us/j/94935192234 
Meeting ID: 949 3519 2234 
One tap mobile 
+16465588656,,94935192234# US (NeZ York) 
+13017158592,,94935192234# US (Washington DC) 
Dial b\ \our location 

+1 646 558 8656 US (NeZ York) 
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 

Meeting ID: 949 3519 2234 
Find \our local number: https://launchschool-org.]oom.us/u/adZLKe9ura 

TUXVWeeV PUeVeQW 
A. Rappaport (remote), D. Ha]elZood (remote), G. Lee (remote), J. Harber (remote), M. 
Ward-Mitchell (remote), N. Lemerond (remote), N. Lirette (remote), R. Stopol (remote), R. 
van de Sande (remote), S. Tarver (remote) 

TUXVWeeV AbVeQW 
M. Dukes 

GXeVWV PUeVeQW 
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A. Rubin (remote), B. Robinson (remote), C. Schlafer (remote), E. Kussell (remote), G. 
Roehm (remote), R. Tang (remote) 

I. OSeQLQg IWePV 

A. RecRUd AWWeQdaQce aQd GXeVWV 

B. CaOO Whe MeeWLQg WR OUdeU 
G. Roehm called a meeting of the board of trustees of Launch E[peditionar\ 
Learning Charter School to order on Wednesda\ Apr 21, 2021 at 6:30 PM. 

II. ASSURYe MLQXWeV 

A. ASSURYe MLQXWeV 
J. Harber made a motion to approve the minutes from March 2021 Board Meeting 
on 03-24-21. 
A. Rappaport seconded the motion. 
The board VOTED unanimousl\ to approve the motion. 

III. ACTION ITEM: ASSURYe BXdgeW APeQdPeQW 

A. ASSURYe BXdgeW APeQdPeQW #3 
The Director of Finance and Operations presented budget amendment #3 for 
board approval. The DFO, ED, and Head of School ansZered brief questions from 
the board. 
J. Harber made a motion to approve budget amendment #3. 
N. Lemerond seconded the motion. 
The board VOTED unanimousl\ to approve the motion. 

IV. ACTION ITEM: ASSURYe EdXcaWLRQ LaZ 2D PROLc\ 

A. ASSURYe EdXcaWLRQ LaZ 2D PROLc\ 
The ED presented to the board on the updated education laZ 2D polic\ in 
compliance Zith neZ regulations for approval. 
J. Harber made a motion to approve the updated education laZ 2d polic\. 
R. Stopol seconded the motion. 
The board VOTED unanimousl\ to approve the motion. 

V. FBF SWUaWeg\ 

A. FBF SWUaWeg\ - HLgh SchRRO 
The ED led the board in a discussion of the proposed strateg\ to open a high 
school at FBF. The ED, HOS, and Director of E[ternal Affairs ansZered questions 
from the board. 

VI. IQfRUPaWLRQ IWePV 

A. IQfRUPaWLRQ IWePV 
The ED presented updates to the board on the board retreat, student recruitment, 
and the graduation ceremon\. 

VII. CORVLQg IWePV 
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A. AdMRXUQ MeeWLQg 
There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion dul\ made, 
seconded and approved, the meeting Zas adjourned at 8:30 PM. 

Respectfull\ Submitted, 
G. Roehm 
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Launch E[peditionar\ Learning Charter School 

MLQXWeV 

June 2021 Board Meeting 

DaWe aQd TLPe 
Wednesda\ June 23, 2021 at 6:30 PM 

Topic: June 2021 Launch BoT Meeting 
Time: Jun 23, 2021 06:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://launchschool-org.]oom.us/j/95299767703 

Meeting ID: 952 9976 7703 
One tap mobile 
+16465588656,,95299767703# US (NeZ York) 
+13126266799,,95299767703# US (Chicago) 

Dial b\ \our location 
+1 646 558 8656 US (NeZ York) 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

Meeting ID: 952 9976 7703 
Find \our local number: https://launchschool-org.]oom.us/u/alKGgoZY6 

TUXVWeeV PUeVeQW 
A. Rappaport (remote), D. Ha]elZood (remote), G. Lee (remote), J. Harber (remote), M. 
Dukes (remote), M. Ward-Mitchell (remote), N. Lemerond (remote), N. Lirette (remote), 
R. Yan de Sande (remote), S. TarYer (remote) 

TUXVWeeV AbVeQW 
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R. Stopol 

GXeVWV PUeVeQW 
A. Rubin (remote), C. Schlafer (remote), G. Roehm (remote), R. Tang (remote) 

I. OSeQLQJ IWePV 

A. RecRUd AWWeQdaQce aQd GXeVWV 

B. CaOO WKe MeeWLQJ WR OUdeU 
G. Roehm called a meeting of the board of trustees of Launch E[peditionar\ 
Learning Charter School to order on Wednesda\ Jun 23, 2021 at 6:35 PM. 

II. ASSURYe MLQXWeV 

A. ASSURYe MLQXWeV 
J. Harber made a motion to approYe the minutes from the Launch Board of 
Trustees Meeting - April 2021 on 04-21-21. 
A. Rappaport seconded the motion. 
The board VOTED unanimousl\ to approYe the motion. 

III. ACTION ITEM: ASSURYe FY22 BXdJeW 

A. ASSURYe FY22 BXdJeW 
The Director of Finance and Operations presented to the board a reYieZ of 
Launch's financial controls, folloZed b\ the FY22 budget for approYal. The DFO 
and E[ecutiYe Director ansZered questions from the board. 
J. Harber made a motion to approYe the FY22 budget. 
A. Rappaport seconded the motion. 
The board VOTED unanimousl\ to approYe the motion. 

IV. ACTION ITEM: BRaUd MePbeU TeUPV 

A. ASSURYe BRaUd MePbeU TeUPV 
D. Ha]elZood made a motion to reneZ board terms for Jonathan Harber, Nicole 
Lemerond, Richard Stopol, and add member Melanie Dukes. 
N. Lirette seconded the motion. 
Melanie Dukes first came before the board for approYal preYiousl\ and Zas 
unanimousl\ approYed. She came before the board again at this meeting 
because the proper paperZork needed to be submitted, so she Zas approYed 
again. The board VOTED unanimousl\ to approYe the motion. 

V. ACTION ITEM: BRaUd CRPPLWWeeV aQd MePbeUVKLS 

A. ASSURYe BRaUd CRPPLWWeeV aQd MePbeUVKLS 
J. Harber made a motion to approYe the proposed board committees and 
memberships. 
G. Lee seconded the motion. 
The board VOTED unanimousl\ to approYe the motion. 

VI. ACTION ITEM: BRaUd OffLceUV 
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A. ASSURYe BRaUd OffLceUV 
G. Lee made a motion to approYe Nicole Lemerond as board treasurer. 
M. Dukes seconded the motion. 
The board VOTED unanimousl\ to approYe the motion. 

VII. ACTION ITEM: SY2021-2022 BRaUd CaOeQdaU 

A. ASSURYe WKe SY2021-2022 BRaUd CaOeQdaU 
J. Harber made a motion to approYe the FY22 board calendar. 
A. Rappaport seconded the motion. 
The board VOTED unanimousl\ to approYe the motion. 

VIII. PURJUaP USdaWe 

A. PURJUaP USdaWe 
The ED presented to the board on end-of-\ear school data and information items, 
including the EL Education Implementation ReYieZ (IR) scores for the school, 
preliminar\ MAP assessment data, hiring updates, and an update on ne[t \ear's 
Work Plan. 

IX. FBF CRPPLWWeeV USdaWe 

A. CRPPLWWeeV USdaWe 
The ED and Committee Chairs proYided releYant updates from recent committee 
meetings, including NPS ne[t steps, ReneZal and high school approYal, and an 
updated fundraising strateg\. The ED ansZered brief questions from the board. 

X. ReQeZaO 

A. USdaWeV RQ ReQeZaO 
The ED proYided updates on the reneZal process, including ne[t steps and initial 
steps taken to pursue high school e[pansion. 

XI. IQfRUPaWLRQ IWePV 

A. IQfRUPaWLRQ IWePV 
The ED and Director of E[ternal Affairs updated the board on enrollment progress, 
summer programs offered online and in-person, DFO transition and DSO hiring, 
and the upcoming CAC and Board FBF Yisit. 

XII. TKaQN YRX aQd FaUeZeOO 

A. CeOebUaWLQJ GUace Lee 
The E[ecutiYe Director and Board formall\ thanked departing board member, 
Grace Lee. 

XIII. CORVLQJ IWePV 

A. AdMRXUQ MeeWLQJ 
There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion dul\ made, 
seconded and approYed, the meeting Zas adjourned at 8:15 PM. 
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Respectfull\ Submitted, 
G. Roehm 
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